

Form, No. ECON, ACW, FFCL, 935

AMDT No. 14

Page No **1** of **100**

Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

MySRS Reference Number: IAA -					-						
-------------------------------	--	--	--	--	---	--	--	--	--	--	--

Please register and setup an account at https://iaa.mysrs.ie/auth/sign-in

*** MySRS is being used for online payments only***

Please do not send application documents to MySRS, this is to be used for payment methods only at this time.

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure compliance with the most current requirements.

This suite of forms contains all forms and applications related to EU Part-FCL Instructor Certificates, except for the FCL.900.c Instructor Certificate which is only available through ATO's that have received oversight by the IAA and who are not located in a Member State.

Do not submit all pages of this document, only submit those related to your application.

Use the Page Submission Table 1. on page 5 for the appropriate pages to support your application.

Contents

Page Submission - Table 1	5
SUBMISSION GUIDANCE	6
APPLICATION	
Section 1: Personal Details of Licence Holder	6
Section 2: Details of Instructor Applicant's Valid IAA-Issued Licence	
Section 3: Declaration	6
Section 4: Pre-Course Flight Experience	6
Section 5: Pre-Entry Assessment	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: ISSUE	7
Section 6FI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.930.FI)	7
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES	7
Section 7a: FI Extension of Privileges	7
Special Note:	7
Night Rating - FCL.905.FI(f):	7
Towing or Aerobatic Rating - FCL.905.FI(g):	7
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	
Section 8a: FI Revalidation	7
Section 8b: FI Renewal	8
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI / SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI: ISSUE	8
Section 6.TRI/SFI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.TRI OR FCL.930.SFI)	8
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): PRIVILEGES	8
Section 7a: Tri (A) Privileges – Addition / Removal	8
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR - TRI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	8
Section 8a. TRI (A) Revalidation	8
Section 8b: TRI (A) Renewal	
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(A): PRIVILEGES	8



AMDT No. 14

Page No 2 of 100

Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Section 7a: SFI (A) Extension of Privileges	8
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	8
Section 8a: SFI (A) Revalidation	8
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a: TRI (H) Privileges – Addition / Removal	
Section 7b: Helicopter - TRI (H) Extension of Privileges to Another Type	
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	
Section 8a. TRI (H) Revalidation	9
Section 8b: TRI (H) Renewal	
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(H): PRIVILEGES	9
Section 7a: SFI (H) Extension of Privileges	
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	9
Section 8a: SFI (H) Revalidation	
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: ISSUE	
Section 6: CRI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.CRI)	
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a: CRI Extension of Privileges	
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	10
Section 8a. CRI Revalidation	
Section 8b: CRI Renewal	
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: ISSUE	
Section 6: IRI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.CRI)	
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a: IRI Extension of Privileges	
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	10
Section 8a. IRI Revalidation	
Section 8b: IRI Renewal	
MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR – MCCI: ISSUE	10
Section 6.MCCI: Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.MCCI)	
Section 6: CA-1 Instructor Assessment of Competence Report Form	
MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR - MCCI: PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a. MCCI Extension of Privileges	
MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR – MCCI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	11
Section 8a. MCCI Revalidation	
Section 8b: MCCI Renewal	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): ISSUE	11
Section 6.FI(S): Declaration of Course Completion (SFCL.330 FI(S))	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a.FI(S): Extension of Privileges	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): RECENCY	11
Section 8b.FI(S): Recency	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): ISSUE	
Section 6.FI(B): Declaration Of Course Completion (BFCL.330 FI(B))	12
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a.FI(B): Extension of Privileges	12
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): RECENCY	12
Section 8b.FI(B): Recency	



AMDT No. 14

Page No **3** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

4

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: ISSUE	12
Section 6.STI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 STI)	
SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a.STI: Extension of Privileges	12
SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	12
Section 8a.STI: Revalidation	12
Section 8b.STI: Renewal	
MOUNTAIN RATING INSTRUCTOR - MI: ISSUE	12
Section 6.MI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 MI)	12
FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR – FTI: ISSUE	12
Section 6.FTI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 FTI)	12
FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR - FTI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	12
Section 8a.FTI: Revalidation	12
Section 8b.FTI: Renewal	13
IAA PAYMENT FORM	13
9. IAA Payment Form	13
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - FI / CRI / IRI	13
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - TRI / SFI	13
Instructor Assessment of Competence (see AMC 3 FCL.935)	13
General	13
SUBMISSION CHECKLISTS:	15
Flight Instructor – FI: Issue. Checklist	15
Flight Instructor – FI: Extension of Privileges. Checklist	16
Flight Instructor – FI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Type Rating Instructor – TRI / Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI: Issue. Checklist	
Type Rating Instructor – TRI(A): Privileges. Checklist	19
Type Rating Instructor – TRI(A): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(A): Privileges. Checklist	
Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(A): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	22
Type Rating Instructor – TRI(H): Privileges. Checklist	23
Type Rating Instructor – TRI(H): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI (H): Privileges. Checklist	
Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(H): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Issue. Checklist	
Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Privileges. Checklist	
Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Issue. Checklist	
Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Privileges. Checklist	
Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Multi-Crew Cooperation Instructor – MCCI: Issue. Checklist	
Multi-Crew Cooperation Instructor – MCCI: Privileges. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Sailplanes – FI(S): Issue. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Sailplanes – FI(S): Privileges. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Sailplanes – FI(S): Recency. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Balloons – FI(B): Issue. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Balloons – FI(B): Privileges. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Balloons – FI(B): Recency. Checklist	41



AMDT No. 14

Page No **4** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024 INSTRUCTOR

SUBPART J -

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Issue. Checklist	42
Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Privileges. Checklist	43
Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Mountain Rating Instructor – MI: Issue. Checklist	45
Flight Test Instructor – FTI: Issue. Checklist	
Flight Test Instructor – FTI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	47
FORM PAGES	48
APPLICATION	49
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: ISSUE	52
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: PRIVILEGES	53
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: REVALIDATION	56
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: RENEWAL	57
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI / SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI: ISSUE	58
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): PRIVILEGES	60
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	61
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(A): PRIVILEGES	
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): PRIVILEGES	
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	65
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI (H): PRIVILEGES	
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: ISSUE	
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: PRIVILEGES	
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: ISSUE	71
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: PRIVILEGES	
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	
MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR - MCCI: ISSUE	74
CONTINUOUS ASSESSMENT (AMC2 FCL.935 Assessment of Competence)	
MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR - MCCI: PRIVILEGES	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): ISSUE	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): PRIVILEGES	80
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): RECENCY	82
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): ISSUE	83
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): PRIVILEGES	84
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): RECENCY	85
SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: ISSUE	
SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: PRIVILEGES	87
SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	88
MOUNTAIN RATING INSTRUCTOR - MI: ISSUE	89
FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR – FTI: ISSUE	90
FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR – FTI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	91
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - FI / CRI / IRI	
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - TRI / SFI	
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - TRI / SFI - Cont'd	
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - TRI / SFI - Cont'd	
Appendix A - Instructor Competencies and Assessment (AMC1 FCL.920)	99



AMDT No. 14

Page No **5** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

The page combinations shown below form the application pages for the Instructor Certificate you are applying for, do not submit additional/superfluous pages; For example:

- You wish to renew your TRI(A) certificate: The pages required are 49 50, 61 & 100.
- If an AoC is required with this revalidation add pages 96 98 as indicated on page 61.
- The only other thing required is the evidences as listed on the appropriate page e.g. page 61

Page Submission - Table 1:

1 st select		2 nd select	2 nd select the Pages			
Certificate	Initial Issue	Revalidation	Renewal	Privileges		
FI (A), (H), (As)	49-52, 92-95, 100	49 50, 56 & 100	49 50, 57, 92-95, 100	49 50, 53-55, 100		
FI (S)	49-51, 79, 92-95, 100		49-50, 82, 92-95, 100	49 50, 80-81, 100		
FI (B)	49-51, 83, 92-95, 100		49-50, 85, 92-95, 100	49 50, 84, 100		
CRI	49-51, 68, 92-95, 100	49 50, 70 & 100	49 50, 70 & 100	49 50, 69 & 100		
TRI (A)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 61 & 100	49 50, 61, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 60 & 100		
TRI (H)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 65 & 100	49 50, 65, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 64 & 100		
TRI (PL)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 61 & 100	49 50, 61, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 60 & 100		
SFI (A)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 63 & 100	49 50, 63, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 62 & 100		
SFI (H)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 67 & 100	49 50, 67, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 66 & 100		
SFI (PL)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 63 & 100	49 50, 63, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 62 & 100		
IRI (A)	49-51, 71, 92-95, 99 & 100	49 50, 73 & 100	49 50, 73, 92-95, 100	49 50, 72 & 100		
IRI (H)	49-51, 71, 92-95, 99 & 100	49 50, 73 & 100	49 50, 73, 92-95, 100	49 50, 72 & 100		
IRI (As)	49-51, 71, 92-95, 99 & 100	49 50, 73 & 100	49 50, 73, 92-95, 100	49 50, 72 & 100		
MCCI (A)	49-51, 74, 75-77 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100		
MCCI (H)	49-51, 74, 75-77 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100		
MCCI (As)	49-51, 74, 75-77 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100		
MCCI (PL)	49-51, 74, 75-77 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100		
STI (A)	49-51, 86 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 87 & 100		
STI (H)	49-51, 86 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 87 & 100		
STI (As)	49-51, 86 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 87 & 100		
MI	49-51, 89 & 100					
FTI (A)	49-51, 90 & 100	49 50, 91 & 100	49 50, 91 & 100			
FTI (H)	49-51, 90 & 100	49 50, 91 & 100	49 50, 91 & 100			



AMDT No. 14

Page No **6** of **100**

Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SUBMISSION GUIDANCE

Notes:

It is an offence under the EU Regulations or the IAA (Personnel Licensing) Order (as appropriate) for a person to make, procure to be made or assist in making any false representations for the purpose of procuring for any reason the revalidation of a rating, required by the Order, whether for that person or any other person.

Non-IAA Authorised Examiners shall attach a copy of their Licence, Medical and Examiner Authorisation with the application. Failure to provide these documents will result in the application being rejected.

You may request a change of contact details when submitting this application form – See Section 1 below. If you choose to advise the IAA of a change of contact details using this form, your details will be updated, and a new page issued for free. However, if a change of contact details is not done on the application form, this will incur a fee for change of details and issue of new pages.

APPLICATION

Section 1: Personal Details of Licence Holder

- 1. Use BLOCK CAPITALS and ink when filling in the form
- 2. Complete all parts of Section 1 items 1 to 6.
- 3. If your address or contact details has changed then enter your new details and tick the box Contact Details Changed

Section 2: Details of Instructor Applicant's Valid IAA-Issued Licence

- 1. The applicant shall complete the details as applicable including expiry dates
- 2. Applications based on experience;
 - a. The applicant shall enter the dates of validity it is not necessary to be verified by an examiner.
- 3. Applications requiring an AoC:
 - a. Examiners shall verify the details with the applicant's licence, tick and initial on the applicable line and when all information has been verified sign and date at the end of section 2.
 - b. Details not verified by the examiner will result in the application being rejected

Section 3: Declaration

- The applicant shall select the elements appropriate to the reason for making application by ticking the applicable boxes
- 2. If applying for an extension of privileges enter the regulation reference that applies to the new privileges sort.
- 3. The examiner enters the restrictions associated with the certificate if required.
- 4. For all revalidations the applicant shall enter the date of the previous (last) AoC they undertook.
- 5. The applicant signs and dates the form.

Section 4: Pre-Course Flight Experience

- 1. The section shall be completed for all initial Issues of Certificates
- 2. The applicant shall enter all the details required by entering the hours as applicable in the spaces provided. If the applicant does not have any times as specified, then enter 0.
- 3. If the applicant holds a Multi Engine IR enter the date of expiry for the rating in the space provided.
- 4. If an SFI applicant wishes instrument privileges included on the SFI Certificate, the Date and Place of IRI course completed shall be entered on the form and a copy of the course completion certificate attached with the submission.

Section 5: Pre-Entry Assessment

1. Details of the pre-entry assessment flight shall be entered on the form for all initial issues of Certificates under FCL.930.FI, SFCL.330 FI(S), BFCL.330 FI(B), FCL.930.MI



AMDT No. 14

Page No **7** of **100**

Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: ISSUE

Section 6FI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.930.FI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.
- 3. For an initial issue certificate and accordance with FCL.910.FI(a) the FI shall have his or her privileges limited to conducting flight instruction under the supervision of an FI for the same category of aircraft nominated by the DTO or the ATO for this purpose, in the following cases:
 - (1) for the issue of the PPL and LAPL;
 - (2) in all integrated courses at PPL level, in case of aeroplanes and helicopters;
 - (3) for class and type ratings for single-pilot, single-engine aircraft, except for single-pilot high-performance complex aeroplanes;
 - (4) for the night, towing or aerobatic ratings.

While conducting training under supervision, in accordance with (a), the FI shall not have the privilege to authorise student pilots to conduct first solo flights and first solo cross-country flights.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES

Section 7a: FI Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the Part-FCL reference in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

Special Note:

Night Rating - FCL.905.FI(f):

- 1. When extending privileges for the FI use pages 92 95 for the demonstration of ability flight.
- 2. FII or FIE shall use the AoC profile as the basis for the demonstration flight using as a minimum sections 1 3, 5, 7 and/or 8.
- 3. The FII or FIE shall use any of the remaining sections when appropriate.
- 4. Attach a full copy of the FII or FIE Pilot Licence and Instructor Certificate(s) and medical.

Towing or Aerobatic Rating - FCL.905.FI(g):

- 1. When extending privileges for the FI use pages 92 95 for the demonstration of ability flight.
- 2. FII or FIE shall use the AoC profile as the basis for the demonstration flight using as a minimum sections 1 3, 5, 7 and/or 8.
- 3. The FII or FIE shall use any of the remaining sections when appropriate.
- 4. Attach a full copy of the FII or FIE Pilot Licence and Instructor Certificate(s) and medical.

Flight Instruction for The Issue, Revalidation or Renewal of: FI, IRI, CRI, STI, MI Certificate - FCL.905.FI(j)

when extending privileges for the FI use pages 92 - 95 for the demonstration and attach copies of the FIE Licence, Certificates and medical.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Section 8a: FI Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a FI (a) or (H) certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Note: Every third revalidation, in the case of FI (As), holders of the relevant FI certificate shall pass an assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **8** of **100**

Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Section 8b: FI Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI / SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI: ISSUE Section 6.TRI/SFI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.TRI OR FCL.930.SFI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.
- 3. Enter the restrictions associated with the issue of the certificate
- 4. Applicants claiming credits shall provide evidence of holding the appropriate certificate and a copy shall be attached to the application form.
- 5. For SFI applications attach copy of LPC to show course completion

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): PRIVILEGES Section 7a: Tri (A) Privileges – Addition / Removal

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

Section 7b: TRI (A) Extension of Privileges to Another Type

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL Section 8a. TRI (A) Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a TRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Section 8b: TRI (A) Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(A): PRIVILEGES

Section 7a: SFI (A) Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL Section 8a: SFI (A) Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Section 8b. SFI (A) Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.



AMDT No. 14

Page No 9 of 100

Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): PRIVILEGES Section 7a: TRI (H) Privileges – Addition / Removal

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

Section 7b: Helicopter - TRI (H) Extension of Privileges to Another Type

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL Section 8a. TRI (H) Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a TRI certificate the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Section 8b: TRI (H) Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(H): PRIVILEGES Section 7a: SFI (H) Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL Section 8a: SFI (H) Revalidation

- 3. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 4. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Section 8b. SFI (H) Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: ISSUE

Section 6: CRI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.CRI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.
- 3. Enter the restrictions associated with the issue of the certificate
- 4. Applicants claiming credits shall provide evidence of holding the appropriate certificate and a copy shall be attached to the application form.



AMDT No. 14

Page No 10 of 100

Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: PRIVILEGES

Section 7a: CRI Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Section 8a. CRI Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a CRI certificate the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Section 8b: CRI Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR - IRI: ISSUE

Section 6: IRI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.CRI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.
- 3. Enter the restrictions associated with the issue of the certificate
- 4. Applicants claiming credits shall provide evidence of holding the appropriate certificate and a copy shall be attached to the application form.

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR - IRI: PRIVILEGES

Section 7a: IRI Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR - IRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Section 8a. IRI Revalidation

- 3. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 4. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a CRI certificate the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Section 8b: IRI Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR - MCCI: ISSUE

Section 6.MCCI: Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.MCCI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.
- 3. Enter the restrictions associated with the issue of the certificate



AMDT No. 14

Page No **11** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J -INSTRUCTOR

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

4. Applicants claiming credits shall provide evidence of holding the appropriate certificate and a copy shall be attached to the application form.

5. Enter the training device type, the Qualification number and the Competent Authority who issued the approval.

Section 6: CA-1 Instructor Assessment of Competence Report Form

1. A Continuous Assessment form shall be completed by the course tutors as the applicable part of the MCCI course is completed and submitted with the application.

MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR – MCCI: PRIVILEGES

Section 7a. MCCI Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate compliance with the new the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR – MCCI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL Section 8a. MCCI Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Section 8b: MCCI Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES - FI(S): ISSUE

Section 6.FI(S): Declaration of Course Completion (SFCL.330 FI(S))

- 1. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.
- 3. For an initial issue certificate and accordance with SFCL.350 FI(S) an FI(S) shall have his or her privileges limited to conducting flight instruction under the supervision of an unrestricted FI(S) nominated by the ATO or the DTO for this purpose, in the following cases:
 - (1) for the issue of an SPL;
 - (2) for extending the privileges of an SPL to additional sailplane or TMG privileges in accordance with point SFCL.150:
 - (3) for extending the privileges of an SPL to additional launching methods in accordance with point SFCL.155; and
 - (4) for basic aerobatic, advanced aerobatic or sailplane cloud flying privileges or for the sailplane towing or banner towing rating.

Whilst conducting training under supervision, in accordance with paragraph (a), the FI(S) shall not have the privilege to authorise a student pilot to conduct his or her first solo flight or first solo cross-country flight.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): PRIVILEGES Section 7a.FI(S): Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the Part-FCL reference in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES - FI(S): RECENCY

Section 8b.FI(S): Recency

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **12** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

INSTRUCTOR

SUBPART J -

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS - FI(B): ISSUE

Section 6.FI(B): Declaration Of Course Completion (BFCL.330 FI(B))

- 1. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS - FI(B): PRIVILEGES

Section 7a.FI(B): Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the Part-FCL reference in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS - FI(B): RECENCY

Section 8b.FI(B): Recency

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR - STI: ISSUE

Section 6.STI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 STI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR - STI: PRIVILEGES

Section 7a.STI: Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR - STI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Section 8a.STI: Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Section 8b.STI: Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

MOUNTAIN RATING INSTRUCTOR - MI: ISSUE

Section 6.MI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 MI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.

FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR - FTI: ISSUE

Section 6.FTI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 FTI)

- 3. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 4. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.

FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR - FTI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Section 8a.FTI: Revalidation

- 3. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 4. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **13** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Section 8b.FTI: Renewal

- 3. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 4. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

IAA PAYMENT FORM

9. IAA Payment Form

1. A payment form shall be completed for all applications.

ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE – FI / CRI / IRI
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE – TRI / SFI
Instructor Assessment of Competence (see AMC 3 FCL.935)

General

- 1) Except for the multi-crew cooperation instructor (MCCI), the synthetic training instructor (STI), the mountain rating instructor (MI) and the flight test instructor (FTI), an applicant for an instructor certificate shall pass an assessment of competence in the appropriate aircraft category to demonstrate to an examiner qualified in accordance with Subpart K, the ability to instruct a student pilot to the level required for the issue of the relevant licence, rating or certificate.
- 2) Section 9 of this report form reproduces the Assessment of Competence found at AMC 3 FCL.935
- 3) An Assessment of Competence for an FI, CRI or IRI or TRI (SPA) or (SPH) certificate shall only be conducted by an FIE designated by the IAA.
- 4) An Assessment of Competence for a TRI (MPA) certificate shall only be conducted by a specifically authorised TRE designated by the IAA or in the case of an SFI (MPA) certificate by a specifically authorised TRE or SFE designated by the IAA.
- 5) When an aircraft is used for the assessment, it should meet the requirements for training aircraft.
- 6) If an aircraft is used for the Assessment of Competence, the Examiner acts as the PIC, except in circumstances agreed upon by the Examiner when another instructor is designated as PIC for the flight.
- 7) During the Assessment of Competence, the applicant occupies the seat normally occupied by the instructor (instructors' seat if in an FSTD or pilot seat if in an aircraft), except in the case of balloons. The Examiner, another instructor or, for MPA in an FFS, a real crew or 'dummy crew 'under instruction, functions as the 'student'. The applicant is required to explain the relevant exercises and to demonstrate their conduct to the 'student', where appropriate. Thereafter, the 'student' executes the same manoeuvres (if the 'student' is the Examiner or another instructor, this can include typical mistakes of inexperienced students). The applicant is expected to correct mistakes orally or, if necessary, by intervening physically.
- 8) The Assessment of Competence should also include additional demonstration exercises, as decided by the Examiner. The applicant should be briefed on these exercises prior to conducting the Assessment of Competence. These additional exercises should be related to the training requirements for the applicable Instructor Certificate.
- 9) Part-FCL does not specify the criteria for a 'Pass', 'Fail' or 'Partial Pass' of the Assessment of Competence for the grant of an Instructor Certificate, therefore it is the responsibility of the Examiner to determine the outcome of the assessment.

In General Examiners should apply the following guidance:

(i) The applicant shall pass all sections of the Assessment of Competence. If any item in a section is failed, that section is failed. Failure in more than one section will require the applicant to take the entire Assessment of Competence again. Any applicant, failing only one section, shall take the failed section again (Partial Pass).

Failure in any section of the 2nd Attempt, including those sections that have been passed at the 1st attempt, will require the applicant to take the entire Assessment of Competence again.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **14** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

SUBPART J -

INSTRUCTOR

In summary,

a) All sections passed = Pass.

b) One section failed = Partial Pass

c) More than one section failed = Fail

- 10) The Examiner may terminate the Assessment of Competence at any stage if it is considered that the applicant's demonstration of flying or instructional skills will require a complete re-test.
- 11) For Flight Instructor (FI) assessments, section 1, the oral theoretical knowledge examination part of the Assessment of Competence, is subdivided into two parts:
 - (i) The applicant is required to give a lecture under test conditions to other 'student(s)', one of whom will be the Examiner. The test lecture is to be selected from items of section 1. The amount of time for preparation of the test lecture is agreed upon beforehand with the Examiner. Appropriate literature may be used by the applicant. The test lecture should not exceed 45 minutes;
 - (ii) The applicant is tested orally by an Examiner for knowledge of items of section 1 and the 'core instructor competencies: teaching and learning' content given in the instructor courses.
- 12) Sections 2, 3 and 5 are for all FIs. These sections comprise exercises to demonstrate the ability to be an FI (for example instructor demonstration exercises) chosen by the Examiner from the flight syllabus of the FI training courses. The applicant is required to demonstrate FI abilities, including briefing, flight instruction and de-briefing.
- 13) For other category of Pilot Instructors, the Examiner must decide which competencies are not applicable to the Assessment of Competence (e.g. some items may not be applicable to IOS in FSTD). In these cases, the Examiner should tick the N/A column of section 6.
- 14) Otherwise, the Examiner should clearly write PASS or FAIL in the applicable space beside each item on the Assessment form.
- 15) Section 4 comprises additional instructor demonstration exercises for an FI for ME aircraft. This section, if applicable, is done in an ME aircraft, or an FFS or FNPT II simulating an ME aircraft. This section is completed in addition to sections 2, 3 and 5.
- 16) Copies of the report shall be submitted to or retained by:
 - (iii) The Applicant
 - (iv) The Examiner
 - (v) The Irish Aviation Authority
 - (vi) The Examiner's Competent Authority (if different).
- 17) Applicants for an Instructor Certificate may email to licensing@iaa.ie the application or return the originals of the applicable application pages by post to the Personnel Licensing Office, Irish Aviation Authority, The Times Building, 11-12 D'Olier Street, Dublin 2.

Note: The Training and Assessment of Instructors should be made against the performance standards at Appendix A to this form "Instructor Competencies and Assessment" (see AMC1 FCL.920):



AMDT No. 14

Page No **15** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SUBMISSION CHECKLISTS:

Flight Instructor – Fl: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an FI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following;		
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
For the initial Issue of certificates under FCL.930.FI, have you completed Section 5 Pre-Entry Assessment?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant logbook?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.FI and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes
If adding privileges to the initial issue instructor certificate has the Examiner of FII (as applicable) completed an Assessment of Competence for; FCL.905.FI(f) Night Instruction Privileges FCL.905.FI(g) Towing or Aerobatic Rating FCL.905.FI(h) EIR or IR FCL.905.FI(i) Single-Pilot Multi-Engine Class or Type Ratings FCL.905.FI(j) Flight Instruction for The Issue, Revalidation or Renewal of: FI, IRI, CRI, STI, MI Certificate	No	Yes
Has the examiner or FII (as applicable) provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **16** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor – FI: Extension of Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of FI privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to	the fol	lowing;
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
Have you completed the ECON.ACW-F-910FIC form for removal of limitations under FCL.910?	N/A	Yes
Have you completed an Assessment of Competency form for each (as applicable) privilege; FCL.905.FI(f) Night Instruction Privileges FCL.905.FI(g) Towing or Aerobatic Rating FCL.905.FI(h) EIR or IR FCL.905.FI(i) Single-Pilot Multi-Engine Class or Type Ratings FCL.905.FI(j) Flight Instruction for The Issue, Revalidation or Renewal of: FI, IRI, CRI, STI, MI Certificate	N/A	Yes
Have you attached the evidence of experience to support FCL.905.FI(e) CPL privileges?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached the evidence of experience to support FCL.905.FI(k) MPL privileges?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935 have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner or FII completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner or FII (as applicable) provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **17** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor - FI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an FI certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) to the following;	as app	licable
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
If you are revalidating / renewing have you attach a copy of ATO / DTO /CA Refresher Training course?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935 have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a FI (a) or (H) certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Note: Every third revalidation, in the case of FI (As), holders of the relevant FI certificate shall pass an assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **18** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Type Rating Instructor – TRI / Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for a TRI / SFI initial issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the	follow	ing;
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the TRE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant logbook showing 30 route sectors on the type the TRI is for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a type specific LPC if applying for an SFI?	No	Yes
If applying for instruction privileges for a MPA were EU Part-FCL licenced crew used during the assessment?	No	Yes
If the crew used during the assessment are not EU Part-FCL licenced, have you attached evidence that the crew were undergoing an EU part-FCL course (attach a course completion certificate)?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.TRI / SFI and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	No	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **19** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Type Rating Instructor – TRI(A): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of TRI (A) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the TRE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
For addition of a privilege or removal of a restricted privilege on a TRI(A) have you attached the training course completion certificate or assessment of competency form, as applicable?	N/A	Yes
If you are extending privileges to further Types have you attached the traing course completion certificate and the assessment of competence form for the new type?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant logbook?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
If applying for instruction privileges for a MPA were EU Part-FCL licenced crew used during the assessment?	No	Yes
If the crew used during the assessment are not EU Part-FCL licenced, have you attached evidence that the crew were undergoing an EU part-FCL course (attach a course completion certificate)?	No	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **20** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Type Rating Instructor – TRI(A): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of a TRI (A) certificate unless you can answer (Ye applicable to the following;	es or N	I/A) as
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the TRE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience, have you attached evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935, have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If applying for instruction privileges for a MPA were EU Part-FCL licenced crew used during the assessment?	No	Yes
If the crew used during the assessment are not EU Part-FCL licenced, have you attached evidence that the crew were undergoing an EU part-FCL course (attach a course completion certificate)?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a TRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **21** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(A): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of SFI (A) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as apfollowing;	plicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the TRE/SFE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
If you are extending to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category of aircraft have you attached a copy of the relevant parts of the applicable SFI course and the assessment of competence form.	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
If applying for instruction privileges for a MPA were EU Part-FCL licenced crew used during the assessment?	No	Yes
If the crew used during the assessment are not EU Part-FCL licenced, have you attached evidence that the crew were undergoing an EU part-FCL course (attach a course completion certificate)?	No	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes



AMDT No. 14

Page No **22** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(A): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an SFI (A) certificate unless you can answer (Ye applicable to the following;	es or N	I/A) as
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the TRE/SFE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience, have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935, have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are revalidating, have you completed, on an FFS, the proficiency checks for the specific aircraft type ratings representing the types for which privileges are held	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing, have you completed, on an FFS, the licence skill test for the issue of the specific aircraft type ratings representing the types for which privileges are held	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
If applying for instruction privileges for a MPA were EU Part-FCL licenced crew used during the assessment?	No	Yes
If the crew used during the assessment are not EU Part-FCL licenced, have you attached evidence that the crew were undergoing an EU part-FCL course (attach a course completion certificate)?	No	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of an SFI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **23** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Type Rating Instructor – TRI(H): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of TRI (H) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as ap following;	plicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the TRE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
For addition of a privilege or removal of a restricted privilege on a TRI(H) have you attached the applicable assessment of competency form?	N/A	Yes
If you are extending privileges to further Types have you attached a copy of the relevant parts of the applicable TRI course and the original assessment of competence form.	N/A	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant logbook?	No	Yes
If applying for instruction privileges for a MPA were EU Part-FCL licenced crew used during the assessment?	No	Yes
If the crew used during the assessment are not EU Part-FCL licenced, have you attached evidence that the crew were undergoing an EU part-FCL course (attach a course completion certificate)?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

NOTE 1: Holders of a TRI certificate who have been issued with a type rating in accordance with FCL.725 (e) shall be entitled to have their TRI privileges extended to that new type of aircraft.

NOTE 2: Before the privileges of a TRI (H) are extended from single-pilot to multi-pilot privileges on the same type of helicopters, the holder shall have at least 100 hours in multi-pilot operations on this type.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **24** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Type Rating Instructor – TRI(H): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of a TRI (H) certificate unless you can answer (Ye applicable to the following;	es or N	l/A) as
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience, have you attach evidence of training given within the required period? (50 hours instruction on ALL types listed on the TRI)	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935, have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If applying for instruction privileges for a MPA were EU Part-FCL licenced crew used during the assessment?	No	Yes
If the crew used during the assessment are not EU Part-FCL licenced, have you attached evidence that the crew were undergoing an EU part-FCL course (attach a course completion certificate)?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
	-	-

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a TRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **25** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI (H): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of SFI (H) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the TRE/SFE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
If you are extending to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category of aircraft have you attached a copy of the relevant parts of the applicable SFI course and the assessment of competence form.	N/A	Yes
If applying for instruction privileges for a MPA were EU Part-FCL licenced crew used during the assessment?	No	Yes
If the crew used during the assessment are not EU Part-FCL licenced, have you attached evidence that the crew were undergoing an EU part-FCL course (attach a course completion certificate)?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **26** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(H): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an SFI (H) certificate unless you can answer (Ye applicable to the following;	es or N	I/A) as
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the TRE/SFE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience, have you attached evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935, have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are revalidating have you completed, on an FFS, the proficiency checks for the specific aircraft type ratings representing the types for which privileges are held	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you completed, on an FFS, the licence skill test for the issue of the specific aircraft type ratings representing the types for which privileges are held	N/A	Yes
If applying for instruction privileges for a MPA were EU Part-FCL licenced crew used during the assessment?	No	Yes
If the crew used during the assessment are not EU Part-FCL licenced, have you attached evidence that the crew were undergoing an EU part-FCL course (attach a course completion certificate)?	No	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of an SFI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **27** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for a CRI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following;		
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the CRE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant logbook?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.CRI and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **28** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of CRI privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the CRE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	eiected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **29** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of a CRI certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) to the following;	as app	licable
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the CRE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience, have you attached evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935, have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a TRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **30** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for a IRI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following;		
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the IRE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant logbook?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.CRI and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **31** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of IRI privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the IRE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	eiected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **32** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an IRI certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) to the following;	as app	olicable
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the IRE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience, have you attached evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935, have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For revalidation and renewal of an IRI certificate, the holder shall meet the requirements for revalidation and renewal of an FI certificate, in accordance with FCL.940.FI.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of an IRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **33** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Multi-Crew Cooperation Instructor – MCCI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for a MCCI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following	g;	
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the Examiner, TRI, SFI or MCCI nominated by the ATO for that purpose in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant logbook?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.MCCI and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Have attached all the Continuous Assessment (AMC2 FCL.935 Assessment of Competence) forms related to your course?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **34** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Multi-Crew Cooperation Instructor – MCCI: Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of MCCI privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the TRI, SFI or MCCI nominated by the ATO for that purpose in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Has the Examiner, TRI, SFI or MCCI nominated by the ATO for that purpose provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	eiected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **35** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Multi-Crew Cooperation Instructor – MCCI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an MCCI certificate unless you can answer (Ye applicable to the following;	es or N	I/A) as
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the TRI, SFI or MCCI nominated by the ATO for that purpose in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
If you are revalidating / renewing, have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Has the Examiner, TRI, SFI or MCCI nominated by the ATO for that purpose completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner, TRI, SFI or MCCI nominated by the ATO for that purpose provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **36** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Sailplanes – FI(S): Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an FI(S) issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following	ıg;	
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
For the initial Issue of certificates under SFCL.330 FI(S), have you completed Section 5 Pre-Entry Assessment?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant logbook?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.FI(S) and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the DTO / ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **37** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Sailplanes - FI(S): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of FI(S) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
Have you completed an Assessment of Competency form for each (as applicable) privilege; SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(4) TMG SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(5) Basic Aerobatic SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(5) Advanced Aerobatic SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(5) Sailplane Cloud Flying SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(5) Sailplane Towing SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(5) Banner Towing SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(6) TMG Flight at Night SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(7) FI(S) Certificate	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant logbook?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner or FII completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner or FII (as applicable) provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **38** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Sailplanes – FI(S): Recency. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for Renewal of an FI(S) certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as appropriately following;	olicable	to the			
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	N/A	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
If you are renewing by SFCL.360 FI(S)(a) have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes			
If you are renewing by SFCL.360 FI(S)(c) have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes			
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?					
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?					
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes			
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes			
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the DTO / ATO approval?	No	Yes			
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected			



AMDT No. 14

Page No **39** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Balloons – Fl(B): Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for an FI(B) issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following	ıg;				
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes			
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes			
For the initial Issue of certificates under BFCL.330 FI(B), have you completed Section 5 Pre-Entry Assessment?					
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant logbook?	No	Yes			
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?					
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?					
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.FI(B) and signed the declaration?	No	Yes			
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the DTO / ATO approval?	No	Yes			
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected			



AMDT No. 14

Page No **40** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Balloons – FI(B): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for an extension of FI(B) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the			
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes			
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes			
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant logbook?					
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?					
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the DTO / ATO approval?	N/A	Yes			
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected			



AMDT No. 14

Page No **41** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Balloons – FI(B): Recency. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Renewal of an FI(B) certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as approximately following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are renewing by BFCL.360 FI(B)(c) have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are renewing by BFCL.360 FI(B)(d) have you attached the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the DTO / ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **42** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist			
DO NOT apply for an STI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following	;		
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes	
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes	
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes	
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes	
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes	
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes	
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?			
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes	
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.STI and signed the declaration?	No	Yes	
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes	
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes	
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	No	Yes	
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes	
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected	



AMDT No. 14

Page No **43** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

SUBPART J -

INSTRUCTOR

Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of STI privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as apply following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the course completion certificate?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the evidence of supervised training given?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the passed LPC form?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	No	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill bo re	iected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **44** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an STI certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) to the following;	as app	olicable
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience, have you attached evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the passed LPC form?	No	Yes
If renewing Have you attached a copy of the evidence of supervised training given?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For revalidation and renewal of an IRI certificate, the holder shall meet the requirements for revalidation and renewal of an FI certificate, in accordance with FCL.940.FI.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of an IRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application will be rejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **45** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Mountain Rating Instructor - MI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for an MI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following;					
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes			
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes			
For the initial Issue of certificates under FCL.930.MI, have you completed Section 5 Pre-Entry Assessment?					
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes			
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes			
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.MI and signed the declaration?					
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	No	Yes			
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected			



AMDT No. 14

Page No **46** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Test Instructor – FTI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for an FTI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following	;				
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes			
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?					
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?					
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes			
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.FTI and signed the declaration?					
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes			
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	eiecte			



AMDT No. 14

Page No 47 of 100

Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Test Instructor – FTI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an STI certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) to the following;	as app	olicable
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience, have you attached evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO refresher training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No 48 of 100

Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FORM PAGES



AMDT No. 13

Page No **49** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09//2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

READ THE SUBMISSION GUIDANCE ON PAGE 6 BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM.

Failure to comply with the Instructions will result in rejection of your application.

APPLICATION

Please complete the form in ink & BLOCK CAPITALS.

									nt)
			First Name	e(s)					
//s etc)[Date of Birth	(dd/mm/yyyy)		. Nation	ality				
ess									
as above)									
			Mobile Tel	. No					
on:/					Conta	ct Det	ails Ch	anged	
					(or Expir	ed Lic	ence –	SFI Only	y)
	Aircraft Category:		Licence Number:						
CLASS / OTHER I	RATING – Inc	cluding any restricti	ons	Expiry	/ Date(s):			Verificat Initial	tion
						<u> </u>			
						╀			
						뷰			
	as above) On: /_ S OF INSTRUCT is section to be of the control of	as above)	as above	as above)	Mobile Tel. No. Mobile	Mobile Tel. No. Conta S OF INSTRUCTOR APPLICANT'S VALID IAA-ISSUED LICENCE (or Expirits section to be completed by the applicant and verified by Examiner* Aircraft Category: Licence Number: CLASS / OTHER RATING – Including any restrictions Expiry Date(s):	Aircraft Category: CLASS / OTHER RATING – Including any restrictions Expiry Date(s): Example 1 Expiry Date(s): Example 2 Example 3 Example 3 Example 3 Example 4 Example 4 Example 5 Example 6 Example 6 Example 7 Example 7 Example 7 Example 8 Example 8 Example 9 Examp	Mobile Tel. No. Contact Details Ches of Instructor Applicant's Valid IAA-ISSUED LICENCE (or Expired Licence – is section to be completed by the applicant and verified by Examiner* Aircraft Category: Licence Number: CLASS / OTHER RATING – Including any restrictions Expiry Date(s): Examiner' Tick &	Contact Details Changed S OF INSTRUCTOR APPLICANT'S VALID IAA-ISSUED LICENCE (or Expired Licence – SFI Only is section to be completed by the applicant and verified by Examiner* Aircraft Category: Licence Number: Expiry Date(s): Examiner Verificat Tick & Initial IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

^{*}Not required when revalidating by experience with no AoC



AMDT No. 13

Page No **50** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09//2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Go to Page Submission Table 1 on Page 5 for page combinations related the Instructor Certificate as selected below;

3. DECLARATION (tick as appropri	iate)		(To b	e comple	ted by the A	pplicant)
I have received a course of training in ac	cordance with	the syllabus fo	r the (tick as appli	cable):		
Initial Issue / re-validation / renewa	al or exten	sion of privileg	es of the Instr	uctor Certi	ficate selecte	d below;
	Indicate the	category and	Certificate by tio	king the a	ppropriate l	oox below
Instructor Rating	Aeroplane	Helicopter	Powered Lift	Airship	Sailplane	Balloon
Flight Instructor (FI)						
Type Rating Instructor (TRI)				_		
Synthetic Flight Instructor (SFI)					-	
Instrument Rating Instructor (IRI)						
Class Rating Instructor (CRI)						
AIRCRAFT CLASS /TYPE/ FSTD used for	Assessment o	f Competence				
For Restriction of Privileges – specify he	ere					
For Extension of Privileges –specify here	•					
MCCI (A) (H) (As)	(PL)	МІ	For a Re	validation	Enter Date of	Last AoC:
STI (A) (H)	FTI (A) [(H) [Date:			
Applicant Declaration: I understand t selected above and that I must un						role
Instructor Applicant Signature:				Date:		
Note: It is an offence for a person to mapurpose of procuring for any reason the revalidation of a rating, authorisation or	issue, validati	on, extension o	or re-issue of a lice	ence or the		
Note: European Commission Regulatio licences administered by the National A If your current or past med	viation Authori	ty that holds th	eir medical record	s (Part ME	D.A.030 and	
For IAA Use Only:	1			r		
Instructor Certificate Application Rev	view : Issue			Do	Not Issue	
NEW CERTIFICATE EXPIRY DATE:						
Restrictions:						
Approved by IAA Authorised Officer	(Name):					
Signature:				Date:		



AMDT No. 13

Page No **51** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09//2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Complete for ALL initial Issue of Certificates;

4. PRE-COURSE FLIC	4. PRE-COURSE FLIGHT EXPERIENCE (Not required for an extension of pr									
Total Flying Hours:	PIC Total Time:	Total Flying Hours in Preceding 6 Months	Total Instrument Instruction	Total Cross- Country Hours						
					Total					
Total flight time on Single	Pilot Aeroplanes									
Total flight time on Multi Pilot Aeroplanes										
Route sectors, including take-offs and landings, as PIC or Co-pilot on the applicable aeroplane Type within the 12 months preceding the date of application										
Route sectors as PIC or C the date of application	Co-pilot on FFS representi	ng the applicable aeroplane ⁻	Type within the 12 m	onths preceding						
Total Time as Pilot on He	licopters									
Total Time PIC on Single-	-Pilot Multi-Engine Helicop	ters								
Total Time as Pilot on Single-Pilot Multi-Engine Helicopters in Multi-Pilot Operations										
Total flight time on Multi F	Pilot Helicopter									
Expiry date of multi-eno	gine IR rating			Date						
Date and	Place of IRI course con	npleted if SFI is to include	Instrument Privile	ges (If applicable)						
Date	Р	lace								
IRI Course Completion	Certificate Attached	(Tick ✓)								
Complete for initial Is	ssue of Certificates	under FCL.930.FI, SFC	CL.330 FI(S), BF	CL.330 FI(B), F	CL.930.MI					
5. PRE-ENTRY ASSE			Not required for							
I recommend										
Name of ATO: Date of Assessment										
Name of Instructor conducting the assessment flight (Use CAPITALS)										
Signature			Licence Nu	mber						



AMDT No. 14

Page No **52** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: ISSUE

	OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.FI) (Initial Issue pleted by the DTO / ATO Head of Training	Only)								
Training Organisation (D	TO / ATO):	Approval No:								
Approval issued by :										
I certify that (name)		has:								
Successfully completed an approved FI (A) _ / (H) _ / (As) _ Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft category. AIRCRAFT CATEGORY:										
Complete either A or B b A. The course consist										
i) At least 25 hours of te	aching and learning	(Tick ✓)								
 ii) A least 100 hours of theoretical knowledge instruction, including progress tests: (Tick ✓) iii) At least 30 hours of flight instruction, of which 25 hours shall be dual flight instruction, of which 5 hours may be 										
conducted in an FFS, an <i>OR</i>	FNPT I or II or an FTD 2/3;	(Tick ✓)								
_	s), at least 20 hours of flight instruction, of which 15 hours	shall be dual flight instruction.								
		(Tick ✓)								
B. The applicant holds	s another FI certificate in another category of aircraft:									
•	hing and learning was given in accordance with FCL.930.I	` '								
• •	CERTIFICATE held Expiry Date structor certificate to this application)	i								
ii)hou	rs of teaching and learning.	(Tick ✓)								
iii)hou	rs of technical training.	(Tick ✓)								
iv)hou	rs of flight instruction in a FFS	(Tick ✓)								
and / or hou	urs of flight instruction in the Aircraft	(Tick ✓)								
Name of Approved Signa	atory:									
Signature of Approved S	ignatory:	Date:								

Note: For an initial issue certificate and accordance with **FCL.910.FI(a)** the FI shall have his or her privileges limited to conducting flight instruction under the supervision of an FI for the same category of aircraft nominated by the DTO or the ATO for this purpose, in the following cases:

- (1) for the issue of the PPL and LAPL;
- (2) in all integrated courses at PPL level, in case of aeroplanes and helicopters;
- (3) for class and type ratings for single-pilot, single-engine aircraft, except for single-pilot high-performance complex aeroplanes;
- (4) for the night, towing or aerobatic ratings.

While conducting training under supervision, in accordance with (a), the FI shall not have the privilege to authorise student pilots to conduct first solo flights and first solo cross-country flights.



Applicant's

Form. No. ECON.ACW.F FCL.935

AMDT No. 14

Page No **53** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: PRIVILE	GE	(Ε		II	/	٧	I١	1	₹	ŀ	Р		:	1	F	_	R)	Γ(7	С	J	l	₹	F	П	S	J.	N	1	Т	Н	Э	ı	٦	F	
---------------------------------	----	---	---	--	----	---	---	----	---	---	---	---	--	---	---	---	---	---	---	----	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	----	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	--

Name:	Number:	
7a. FI EXTENS	SION OF PRIVILEGES	
LIMITATIONS II	N FCL.910(a) and (b) shall be removed from the FI certificate when the FI has	completed at least:
FCL.910.FI(c).	for the FI(A), 100 hours of flight instruction in aeroplanes or TMGs and, in addition has supervised at least 25 student solo flights; (Tick ✓)	Attach completed and certified form ECON.ACW-F-910FIC
FCL.910.FI(c). 2.	for the FI(H) 100 hours of flight instruction in helicopters and, in addition has supervised at least 25 student solo flight air exercises; (Tick ✓)	Attach completed and certified form ECON.ACW -F-910FIC
FCL.910.FI(c). 3.	for the FI(As), 15 hours or 50 take-offs of flight instruction covering the full training syllabus for the issue of a PPL(As). (Tick ✓)	Attach completed and certified form ECON.ACW -F-910FIC
	PE RATINGS for single-pilot aeroplanes, except for single-pilot high-performations, provided that FIs meet any of the following conditions:	ance complex aeroplanes, in
FCL.905.FI(c) 1.	hold or have held a TRI certificate for multi-pilot aeroplanes; (Tick ✓) ☐	Attach a copy of the TRI certificate
FCL.905.FI(c) 2.	have at least 500 hours on aeroplanes in multi-pilot operations and completed an MCCI training course in accordance with point FCL.930.MCCI. (Tick ✓)	Attach certified copies of logbook pages and the MCCI course completion certificate
CPL in the appr	opriate aircraft category, provided that FIs have completed	
FCL.905.FI(e)	at least 200 hours of flight instruction in that aircraft category; (Tick ✓) ☐	Attach certified copies of logbook pages OR Attach a certified statement of hours from the ATO / DOT where flight instruction conducted
NIGHT RATING	, provided that FIs meet all of the following conditions:	
FCL.905.FI(f)	are qualified to fly at night in the appropriate aircraft category (Tick ✓) ☐ have demonstrated the ability to instruct at night to an FI qualified in accordance with point (j); Attach FII or FIE Licence & Certificates, medical documents & pages 92 - 95 of this application. (Tick ✓) ☐ comply with the night experience requirement laid down in point FCL.060(b)(2) (Tick ✓) ☐	 Attach a copy of the night rating, and a copy of the Assessment of Competence, and certified copies of
		logbook pages

Licence



AMDT No. 14

Page No **54** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: PRIVILEGES Cont'd

TOWING OR A	EROBATIC RATING, provided that such privileges are held and the FI has den	nonstrated
FCL.905.FI(g)	the ability to instruct for that rating to an FI who is qualified in accordance with point (j); Attach FII or FIE Licence & Certificates, medical documents & pages 92 - 95 of this application. (Tick ✓)	Attach a copy of the Assessment of Competence
EIR or IR in the	appropriate aircraft category, provided that FIs meet all of the following condition	ons
	have completed at least 200 hours of flight time under IFR, of which a maximum of 50 hours may be instrument ground time in an FFS, an FTD 2/3 or an FNPT II; (Tick ✓)	Attach • certified copies of logbook pages,
FCL.905.FI(h)	completed as student pilots the IRI training course and have passed an assessment of competence for the IRI certificate; (Tick ✓)	a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate, and
	comply with points FCL.915.CRI(a), FCL.930.CRI and FCL.935 in the case of multi-engine aeroplanes and with points FCL.910.TRI(c)(1) and FCL.915.TRI(d)(2) in the case of multi-engine helicopters; (Tick \checkmark)	Assessment of Competence
	MULTI-ENGINE CLASS OR TYPE RATINGS , except for single-pilot rided that they meet the following conditions:	high-performance complex
FCL.905.FI(i) 1.	in the case of aeroplanes, comply with points FCL.915.CRI(a), FCL.930.CRI and FCL.935; (Tick ✓)	Attach • certified copies of logbook pages,
FCL.905.FI(i) 2.	in the case of helicopters, comply with points FCL.910.TRI(c)(1) and FCL.915.TRI(d)(2); (Tick ✓)	 a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate, and Assessment of Competence
	RUCTION FOR THE ISSUE, REVALIDATION OR RENEWAL OF provided that they meet all of the following conditions:	: FI, IRI, CRI, STI, MI
FCL.905.FI(j)	they have completed at least 500 hours of flight instruction in the appropriate aircraft category; (Tick ✓) they have passed an assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935 in the appropriate aircraft category to demonstrate to a flight instructor examiner (FIE) the ability to instruct for the relevant certificate; Attach FIE Licence & Certificates, medical documents & pages 92 - 95 of this application. (Tick ✓)	Attach certified copies of logbook pages, and Assessment of Competence



AMDT No. 14

Page No **55** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: PRIVILEGES Cont'd

MPL, provided the	nat the FIs meet all of the following conditions:	
FCL.905.FI(k) 1.	for the core flying phase of the training, have completed at least 500 hours of flight time as a pilot of aeroplanes, including at least 200 hours of flight instruction; (Tick ✓)	Attach certified copies of logbook pages OR Attach a certified statement of hours from the ATO / DOT where flight instruction
		conducted
FOL 005 FI/Is)	for the basic phase of the training: (i) hold a multi-engine aeroplane IR and the privilege to instruct for an IR;	Attacha copy of the IR rating,
FCL.905.FI(k) 2.	(Tick ✓)	a copy of the IRI rating,
<u>-</u>	(ii) have completed at least 1 500 hours of flight time in multi-crew operations; (Tick ✓)	certified copies of logbook pages
	in the case of FIs already qualified to instruct on ATP(A) or CPL(A)/IR integrated courses, the requirement in point (2)(ii) may be replaced by the completion of a structured course of training consisting of:	Attach; • ATO training Course Completion Certificate
	(i) MCC qualification; (Tick ✓)	MCCI Course
	(ii) observation of five sessions of flight instruction in Phase 3 of an MPL course; (Tick ✓)	Completion Certificate
FCL.905.FI(k)	(iii) observation of five sessions of flight instruction in Phase 4 of an MPL course; (Tick ✓)	Evidence of MCC qualification
3.	(iv) observation of five operator recurrent line-oriented flight training sessions; (Tick ✓)	Evidence of observations of relevant instruction &
	(v) the content of the MCCI course. (Tick ✓)	training sessions
	FIs have conducted their first five instructor sessions under the supervision of a TRI(A), an MCCI(A) or an SFI(A) qualified for MPL flight instruction. (Tick ✓)	Evidence of 5 supervised instructor sessions
	(Hok)	

Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **56** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: REVALIDATION

Applican Name:	t's		Licence Number:							
8a. FI RE	VALIDATION									
	date an FI certificate, holders shall fulfil certificate:	at least two ou	it of the three	e followin	g requir	rements t	pefore th	e expiry	date	
Expi	ry Date of current FI certificate:						Attachn	nents		
	in the case of an FI(A) and an FI(H), a appropriate aircraft category as FIs, T		s, MIs or exa		in the					
	If the privileges to instruct for the IR a hours shall be flight instruction for an period of 12 months immediately prec	n the								
1.	Or	(Tick ✓)							aining	
	in the case of an FI(As), at least 20 ho IRIs or as examiners.	(*****)								
	shall be flight instruction for an IR and	e privileges to instruct for the IR are to be revalidated, 10 of those hours Il be flight instruction for an IR and shall have been completed in the period 2 months immediately preceding the expiry date of the FI certificate;								
			(7	Γick √)						
	they have completed instructor refrest competent authority.	her training as		ATO or a Tick ✓)	t the					
2.	Or						y of ATO efresher			
	FI(B)s and FI(S)s may complete this i	nstructor refres	sher training	at a DTC);	N	enesnei	ı ı anını	J	
			(7	Γick √)						
	they have passed an assessment of FCL.935 in the period of 12 months the FI certificate. Attach pages 92 - 9		Out	inal Asse						
3.	(Mandatory if your previous FI (A) or (H)	fandatory if your previous FI (A) or (H) revalidation was based on 1 or 2 above)								
	(Mandatory if your previous two FI (As) r	evalidations wer	e based on 1	or 2 abov	e)					
			(T	Tick ✓)						
Note: Fo	or at least each alternate revalidation	of a FI (a) or	(H) certifica	te; the h	older s	hall have	e to pass	s the		

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a FI (a) or (H) certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Note: Every third revalidation, in the case of FI (As), holders of the relevant FI certificate shall pass an assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935.

Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **57** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: RENEWAL

8b. FI RE	8b. FI RENEWAL										
If the FI c	ertificate has expired, applicar	nts shall,									
Expiry	Date of last FI certificate:		Attachments								
1a.		before the application date for the refresher training as an FI at an ATO or (Tick ✓)	Copy of ATO / CA Refresher Training								
1b.	applicants shall, within a per	S if the FI certificate has expired, riod of 12 months before the application te instructor refresher training as an FI at properties the model of the competent authority (Tick ✓)	Copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training								
2.	complete an assessment of c	competence in accordance with point (Tick ✓)	Original Assessment of Competence								
Attach ap	ppropriate documentation to	this application form to support the ab	pove or this application will be rejected								



AMDT No. 14

Page No **58** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR - TRI / SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI: ISSUE

6.TRI / SFI DECLARATION OF COURSE CO	·	RI OR FCL.930.SFI)	(Initial Issue Only)							
Note: to be completed by the ATO H	ead of Training									
Approved Training Organisation (ATO):		ATO Approval No:								
ATO Approval issued by :										
I certify that (name)			haa							
	Successfully completed an approved TRI or SFI Training Course in accordance with ATO Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft type.									
AIRCRAFT TYPE:										
Complete either A, B or C/D below: A. The course consisted of: i) At least 25 hours of teaching and learnir ii) At lease 10 hours of technical training, ir plans and the development of classroom/s iii) At least 5 hours of flight instruction on the single-pilot aircraft and 10 hours for multi-p	icluding revision of tech mulator instructional sh ne appropriate aircraft o	kills; or an FSTD representing	(Tick ✓)							
training for emergency procedures rel	onducting landing train	ning. That training in the l	(Tick ✔) ☐ FSTD shall include (Tick ✔) ☐							
B. Applicants holding or having held an i) credit towards the teaching and learning			(Tick ✓)							
Type of INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATE held (Attach a copy of the Instructor certificate		Expiry Date:								
ii)hours of technical train	ning.		(Tick ✓)							
iii)hours of flight instruct	ion in a FFS		(Tick ✓)							
and / or hours of Flight instruc	tion in an Aeroplane		(Tick ✓)							
C. Applicant for a TRI certificate holding	g an SFI certificate fo	or the relevant type								
An applicant for a TRI certificate who holds the requirements of the above for the issue FCL.930.TRI (c).		- -	•							
D. Applicant for an SFI certificate who	holds a TRI certificate	e for the relevant type								
An applicant for an SFI certificate who holds the requirements of the above law FCL.930		e relevant type shall be fu	lly credited towards (Tick ✓)							



AMDT No. 14

Page No **59** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR - TRI / SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI: ISSUE Cont'd

6.TRI / SFI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.TRI OR FCL.930.SFI) Cont'd (Initial Issue Only) Note: to be completed by the ATO Head of Training										
State Device Type : (FNPT II/III, FTD 2/3, FFS)										
FSTD Qualification No.(s)	1.	2.	3.	4.						
Competent Authority issuing Qualification certificate for the FSTD(s):	1.	2.	3.	4.						
For SFI Applications: attach cop	y of LPC to show cou	urse completion (T	ick ✓)]						
Name of Approved Signatory:										
Signature of Approved Signatory	<i>y</i> :			Date:						
Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected										



AMDT No. 14

Page No **60** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): PRIVILEGES

Applica Name:	ant's		Licence Number:								
			,								
7a. TR	RI (A) PRIVILEGES - ADDITION / REN	IOVAL									
	For addition of a privilege or remova	l of a restricte	ed privilege on a	a TRI(A)	Please	complete	this se	ction			
	y apply for the addition the EGE below:	(Tick ✓)	Expiry Date			certifica					
1.	Restricted		Attach			plicable o add P			f		
2.	Restricted plus LIFUS		Attach Evide	ence of		Course Privilege		& Aero	plane)		
3.	Restricted plus Landing Training Attach Evidence of Training Course (FSTD & Aerople to add Privilege										
4.	Aircraft only		Attach			plicable o add P			f		
5.	Restricted and Aircraft Attach Evidence of applicable Assessment of Competence to add Privilege										
Attach	appropriate documentation to this a	oplication fo	rm to support	the abo	ve or th	is applic	cation w	/ill be re	ejected		
7b. Ti	RI (A) EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES T	O ANOTHER	RTYPE								
	the privileges of a TRI (A) are restricted ence was taken. The privileges of the T							sment of	f		
1.	 completed within the 12 month route sectors, including take-of Type, of which 7 sectors may be 	fs and landing	gs on the applic					ied copi k pages			
2.	- completed the technical trainin TRI course;	- completed the technical training and flight instruction parts of the relevant TRI course; (Tick ✓) ☐ Attach Course Completion Certificate									
3.	- passed the relevant sections of the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935 in order to demonstrate to an FIE or a TRE qualified in accordance with Subpart K his/her ability to instruct a pilot to the level required for the issue of a Type rating, including pre-flight, post-flight and theoretical knowledge instruction. (Tick ✓)										
Attach	Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected										



AMDT No. 14

Page No **61** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR - TRI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applican Name:	t's	Licence Number:						
	·							
8a. TRI (/	A) REVALIDATION							
	idation of a TRI(A) certificate, the applicant shall, ve, fulfil two of the requirements at 1,2 or 3 below:	vithin the last 12	! months	precedi	ng the e	xpiry da	te of the	
Expir	y Date of current TRI certificate:					Attach	ments	
	Conduct one of the following parts of a complete training course:	type rating or re	ecurrent					
1.	i) simulator session of at least 3 hours Or		Attach	ı eviden giv	ce of tra	aining		
	i) or one air exercise of at least 1 hour comprisir and landings;	offs						
2.	Receive instructor refresher training as a TRI		Cop	oy of ATO Train	O Refres	her		
Pass an assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935. Attach pages 96 - 98 of this application. (Mandatory if your previous TRI revalidation was based on 1 or 2 above) (Tick ✓)						original Compo	Assessn etence	nent of
	or at least each alternate revalidation of a TRI on note in accordance with FCL.935.	ertificate; the h	older s	hall hav	e to pas	s the as	ssessme	ent of
Attach a	ppropriate documentation to this application f	orm to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation v	vill be re	jected
8b. TRI (A	A) RENEWAL							
	a TRI certificate, applicants shall, within the 12 m d the following:	onths immediate	ely prece	ding the	date of	the appl	ication h	ave
Expiry D	Date of last TRI certificate:				Atta	achmen	ts	
1.	- at least 30 route sectors, including take-offs applicable aeroplane type, of which maximum completed in an FFS;			Attach	certifie	d copie pages	s of log	book
2.	instructor refresher training as a TRI at an A the relevant elements of the TRI training could be a second to the training could be a second to the training could be a second to the training as a TRI at an A the relevant elements of the training as a TRI at an A the relevant elements of the training as a TRI at an A the relevant elements of the training as a TRI at an A the relevant elements of the training as a TRI at an A the relevant elements of the training as a TRI at an A the relevant elements of the training as a TRI at an A the relevant elements of the training as a training as a training as a training as a training at a training as a training at a training as a training as a training as a training as a training at a trai		over	Сор	y of ATO	Refresh	er Traini	ng
3.	- passed the assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935 Attach pages 96 - 98 of this application. (Tick ✓)					sment of	Compet	ence
Attach ar	ach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected							



AMDT No. 14

Page No **62** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(A): PRIVILEGES

Applica Name:	int's	Licence Number:						
a. SFI (A	A) EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES							
	leges may be extended to other FSTDs representing furwith 1 and 2 & 3 below.	ther types of	the same	category	of aircra	aft when	the hold	ler has
State Ae	eroplane Type:							
		T: 1 (E	xpiry Dat	e of cur	ent SFI	certificat	e:
	Requirement	Tick ✓		<i>I</i> .		<i>.</i>]		
1.	satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course			Copy of approva	I docum	entation		
2.	completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course		Ev	ridence o	f trainin comp		element	ts
	 conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. 							
3.	The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course		1	Evidence	of the t	raining p	rovided	
	ase of SFI for single-pilot aeroplanes: The privileges of gh performance complex aeroplanes type ratings in mul belo	ti- pilot opera						
4.	- hold an MCCI certificate; or			Attach	Evidenc	e as app	licable	
5.	has held a TRI certificate for multi-pilot helicopters			Attach	Evidenc	e as app	licable	
Attach a	ppropriate documentation to this application form	to support	the abov	e or this	applica	ation wi	II be rej	ected

Licence



AMDT No. 14

Page No **63** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applicar Name:	nt's			Licence Number:						
				,						
8a. SFI (8a. SFI (A) REVALIDATION									
		of an SFI certificate the applicant omplete 4 below:	shall, within the va	lidity period of	the SFI c	ertificate,	fulfil 2 of	the requ	irements	at 1,2,
Expiry I	Date of	f current SFI certificate:						Attach	ments	
1.		omplete 50 hours as an instructor ours shall be within the 12 month		oiry date of the		icate	Attach	eviden giv	ce of tra en	aining
2.	- re	eceive instructor refresher training	as a SFI at an AT	O ((Tick ✓	() <u></u>	Copy of	ATO Re	fresher 1	Γraining
3.	- pass an assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935. Attach pages 9 98 of this application. (Mandatory for each alternate revalidation) (Tick ✓)							nal Asse Compet	essment (of
- Additional to requirements above the applicant shall have completed, on an FFS, the proficiency checks for the issue of the specific aircraft type ratings representing the types for which privileges are held. (mandatory every application) (Tick ✓) Original Type LPC Form(s)							rm(s)			
compete Note 2: It	ence in tem 4 a	least each alternate revalidatio accordance with FCL.935 above is mandatory for every S priate documentation to this	FI revalidation ap	plication						ejected
8b. SFI ((A) RE	ENEWAL								
For Ren	ewal o	of an SFI Certificate the applica	ant shall comply v	vith items 1,2	and 3, 4	1 & 5 be	ow:			
Expiry [Date o	f last SFI certificate:						Attach	ments	
1.	FSTI	D content of the applicable typ	e rating course(s) (Γick ✓)		Origina	al Type L	PC Forn	n(s)
2.	Tech	nnical Training simulator instru	ctional skills	(-	Γick ✓)		Co		O cours	е
3.	Fligh	t Instruction in FSTD		(٦	Γick ✓)		Co		O cours	е
4.	Rece	eive instructor refresher trainin	g as an SFI at an	ATO (Γick √)		Co	py of Al Trair	O Refre	sher
Pass the relevant sections of the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935. Attach pages 96 - 98 of this application. (Tick ✓) Competence							of			
Attach a	ttach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected									



AMDT No. 14

Page No **64** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): PRIVILEGES

Applic Name:	ant's			Licence Number:						
7a. TF	RI (H) PI	RIVILEGES - ADDITION / REMO	VAL							
	For a	addition of a privilege or removal o	of a restricted	l privilege on a	a TRI(A)	Please	complete	e this se	ction	
I hereb	y apply	for the addition the	Exp	oiry Date of c	urrent	TRI cert	ificate:			
	EGE be		(√)			/		1		
1.		Simulator and Aircraft		Attach E	vidence ompete				nent of	
2.		Aircraft only		Attach E C	vidence ompete				nent of	
3.		Simulator only		Attach E	vidence ompete				nent of	
Attach	Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected									
7b. Hel	icopter	- TRI (H) Extension of Privilege	s to another	Туре						
		of a TRI (H) are restricted to the T privileges of the TRI shall be exte							of comp	etence
1.	comple	eted the appropriate type technica f helicopter or an FSTD represent	l part of the	TRI course on				ach a co	py Trair cord	ning
2.		cted at least 2 hours of flight instruits of an adequately qualified T			oe, unde ck ✓)	r the	Attac		nce of F action	light
3.	passed the relevant sections of the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935 in order to demonstrate to an FIE or a TRE qualified in accordance with Subpart K his/her ability to instruct a pilot to the level required for the issue of a Type rating, including pre-flight, post-flight and theoretical knowledge instruction. (Tick ✓)									
		ithstanding the paragraphs above h FCL.725 (e) shall be entitled to								ating in
	NOTE 2: Before the privileges of a TRI (H) are extended from single-pilot to multi- pilot privileges on the same type of helicopters, the holder shall have at least 100 hours in multi-pilot operations on this type.									
Attach	Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected									



AMDT No. 14

Page No **65** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR - TRI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applican Name:	it's	Licence Number:		_				
8a. TRI (I	H) REVALIDATION							
	For revalidation of a TRI(H) certificate, the applicant shall, within the validity period of the TRI certificate, fulfil 2 of the following 3 requirements							
Expir	y Date of current TRI certificate:					Attac	hments	i
1.	Complete 50 hours of Flight Instruction or Examining on each of the types of Helicopter for which instructional privileges are held or in an FSTD representing those types, of which at least 15 hours shall be within the 12 months preceding the expiry date of the TRI Attach evidence of training given							
2.	Receive instructor refresher training as a	TRI at an ATO	(Tick	√)	С		TO Refre	sher
3.	Pass an assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935. Attach pages 96 - 98 of this application. (Mandatory if your previous TRI revalidation was based on 1 or 2 above) (Tick ✓)							
Noto: E	or at least each alternate revalidation of				o to noc	o the e		ont of
		e in accordance with F	CL.935	=	•			
8b. TRI (H	H) RENEWAL							
For Renevelow:	wal of a TRI (H) Certificate the applicant sha	nall within a period of 12	2 months	before r	enewal	comply	with 1 ar	nd 2
Expiry D	Date of last TRI certificate:				Atta	chmen	ts	
1.	receive instructor refresher training as a Tourish cover the relevant elements of the TRI training as a Tourish		nould	Сору	of ATO	Refresh	er Traini	ng
pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935 in each of the types of aircraft in which renewal of the instructional privileges is sought. Attach original Assessment of competence							of	
	Attach pages 96 - 98 of this application. (Tick ✓)							
Attach ap	Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected							



AMDT No. 14

Page No **66** of **100**

Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI (H): PRIVILEGES

ant's	Licence Number:						
(H) EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES							
ileges may be extended to other FSTDs representing full with 1 and 2 & 3 below.	rther types of	the same	category	of aircr	aft when	the hold	er has
eroplane Type:							
		E	xpiry Da	te of cur	rent SFI	certificat	e:
Requirement	Tick ✓		<i>I</i>		I		
satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course			approva	I docum	entation		
completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course		Ev	ridence (-	element	ts
supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if		I	Evidence	e of the t	raining p	provided	
I)	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing furth 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement - satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course - completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course - conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. - The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement Tick ✓ - satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course - completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course - conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. - The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of the same with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Proplane Type: Requirement Tick Attach: - satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course 4. - completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course - conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. - The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement Tick - satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course - completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course - conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. - The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category of aircr with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category of aircraft when with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category of aircraft when the hold with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement

Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **67** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applicar Name:	nt's			Licence Number:						
8a. SFI (8a. SFI (H) REVALIDATION									
		of an SFI certificate the applicant implete 4 below:	t shall, within the va	lidity period of	the SFI c	ertificate,	fulfil 2 of	the requ	irements	at 1,2,
Expiry I	Date of	f current SFI certificate:						Attach	ments	
1.		omplete 50 hours as an instructo ours shall be within the 12 month		oiry date of the		icate	Attach	eviden giv	ce of tra en	aining
2.	- re	ceive instructor refresher training	g as an SFI at an A ⁻	го	(Tick ✓	<u> </u>	Copy of	ATO Re	fresher 1	Γraining
- pass an assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935. Attach pages 96 - 98 of this application. (Mandatory for each alternate revalidation) (Tick ✓)								original of Compe	Assessn etence	nent
- Additional to requirements above the applicant shall have completed, on an FFS, the proficiency checks for the issue of the specific aircraft type ratings representing the types for which privileges are held. (mandatory every application) (Tick ✓)							Original Type LPC Form(s)			
compete Note 2: It	ence in tem 4 a	least each alternate revalidation accordance with FCL.935 above is mandatory for every Spriate documentation to this	FI revalidation ap	plication						ejected
8b. SFI	(H) RE	NEWAL								
For Ren	ewal o	of an SFI Certificate the applic	ant shall comply v	vith items 1,2	and 3, 4	l & 5 bel	ow:			
Expiry [Date o	f last SFI certificate:						Attach	ments	
1.	FST	O content of the applicable typ	pe rating course(s) (Γick ✓)		Origina	al Type L	PC Forn	n(s)
2.	Tech	nical Training simulator instru	ictional skills	(~	Γick ✓)		Co		ΓO cours	е
3.	Fligh	t Instruction in FSTD		(7	Γick ✓)		Co		ΓO cours	е
4.	Rece	eive instructor refresher trainir	ng as an SFI at an	ATO (Γick √)		Co	py of Al Trair	TO Refre	sher
Pass the relevant sections of the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935 Attach pages 96 - 98 of this application. (Tick ✓) Competence								t of		
Attach a	approp	oriate documentation to this	s application for	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation v	vill be re	ejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **68** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: ISSUE

6.CRI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.CRI) (Initial Issue Note: to be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training	Only)
Training Organisation (DTO / ATO):	Approval No:
Approval issued by :	
I certify that (name)	has:
Successfully completed an approved CRI (A) Training Course in accordance of the specified aircraft class.	
AIRCRAFT CLASS:	
A. The course consisted of:i) At least 25 hours of teaching and learning	(Tick ✓)
ii) At least 10 hours of technical training, including revision of technical knowled plans and the development of classroom/simulator instructional skills:	,
iii) ME training courses should comprise air exercises 1 to 4 and should not la the syllabus for a CRI ME training course should also include air exercise 5 to and should not last less than 2 hours.	
 OR iv) SE training courses should comprise air exercises 1 to 4 and should not las 	t less than 3 hours. (Tick ✓)
B. Applicants holding or having held an instructor certificate:	
Applicants holding or having held an instructor certificate shall be fully credited (A)(1).	d towards the requirement of (Tick ✓)
Name of Approved Signatory:	
Signature of Approved Signatory:	Date:
Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above	or this application will be rejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **69** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: PRIVILEGES

Applic Name:	ant's		Licence Number:						
7a. C	RI EXT	ENSION OF PRIVILEGES							
was tak	The privileges of a CRI are restricted to the class or type of aeroplane in which the instructor assessment of competence was taken. The privileges of the CRI shall be extended to further classes or types when the CRI has completed, within the ast 12 months:								
a1.		ours flight time as PIC on aeroplanes of the app plane;		or type o Tick ✓)				ied copi k pages	
a2.		training flight from the right-hand seat under the qualified for that class or type occupying the of	ther pilot's se					opy of t ning co	
		of CRIs are to instruct for class and type rat omplex aeroplanes, in multi-pilot operations, pr							t high-
b1.	hold o	r have held a TRI certificate for multi-pilot aero	planes; (Tick ✓)	Atta	ch a cor certif	y of the	TRI
b2.		at least 500 hours on aeroplanes in multi-pilot o training course in accordance with point FCL.9	•	d comple Tick ✓)		logb	ook pa	ied copi ges and compl icate	the
		a CRI for multi-engine aeroplanes holding a C es for a CRI established in FCL.915.CRI(a) and							fulfilled
FCL.91	5.CRI								
(a) f	or mult	i-engine aeroplanes:	((Tick ✓)				
(1) 500	hours flight time as a pilot on aeroplanes;	((Tick ✓)	Attacl	า		
(FCL.93	•	ours as PIC on the applicable class or type of a	eroplane;	(Tick ✓	()		tified c book p	opies of ages,	
that	class c	s of flight instruction on multi-engine aeroplan or type of aeroplane, including at least 3 hours o ïed in accordance with point FCL.905.Fl(j)	n the aeropla		n by <u>an</u>			the relevourse, a	
FCL.93	5						opy of		
dem a st	onstrat	n assessment of competence in the approte to an examiner qualified in accordance with S pilot to the level required for the issue of the	ubpart K the a	ability to	instruct iting or	_	sessme mpeten		
Attach	approp	priate documentation to this application form	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is applic	cation w	/ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **70** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applicar Name:	nt's		Licence Number:							
8a. CRI I	REVALIDATION									
	date a CRI certificate, applicants shall fu uirements:	lfil, within the validi	ty period of the	CRI certi	ficate, at	least two	out of the	e followin	g	
Expiry I	Date of current CRI certificate:						docume	ovide the entation I below		
1.	conduct at least 10 hours of flight instruction as a CRI. If applicants have CRI privileges on bot single-engine and multi-engine aeroplanes, those hours of flight instruction shall be equally divided between single-engine and multi-engine aeroplanes; (Tick ✓)									
2.	2. complete a refresher training as a CRI at an ATO or at a competent authority; (Tick ✓)							TO / CA mpletion		
3.	pass the assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935 for multi-engine or single-engine aeroplanes, as relevant. Original Assessment of Competence Competence									
	For at least each alternate revalidation		ate, holders sh	,	,	d with th	e require	ement in		
point (a)		annlination for	4	مام ماه	41	ia anni	laatiaa u	مع الله	.i. atad	
Allacii	appropriate documentation to this	аррисации топ	iii to support	the abc	ove or th	iis appii	ication v	viii be re	ejecteu	
8b. CRI	RENEWAL									
If the CF	RI certificate has expired, it shall be wal:	renewed if the ap	plicants in the	period	of 12 mo	onths be	fore the	application	on for	
Expiry [Expiry Date of last CRI certificate: Provide the documentation listed below									
1.	have completed a refresher training authority;	g as a CRI at an		ompeter (Tick •		Cop	oy of ATC	O / CA co mpletion		
2.							Original Assessment of			
 1	Attach pages 92 - 95 of this application. (Tick ✓) ☐ Competence									
Attach a	appropriate documentation to this	application for	m to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	ication v	vill be re	eiected	



AMDT No. 14

Page No **71** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR - IRI: ISSUE

6.IRI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.IRI) (Initial Issue Only)									
Note: to be com	pleted by the DTO / ATO Head of Training								
Training Organisation	(DTO / ATO):	Approval No:							
Approval issued by :									
I certify that (name)		hae:							
Successfully completed an approved IRI (A) Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft category.									
AIRCRAFT CATEGO	RY:								
A. The course consi	stad of:								
i) At least 25 hours of		(Tick ✓)							
ii) At least 10 hours of	technical training, including revision of instrument the plans and the development of classroom instructional	eoretical knowledge, the							
	flight instruction on an aeroplane, FFS, FTD 2/3 or l rtificate, these hours are reduced to 5;	FPNT II. In the case of applicants (Tick ✓)							
at least 10 hours of	flight instruction on a helicopter, FFS, FTD 2/3 or FI rtificate, those hours are reduced to at least 5;	NPT II/III. In the case of applicants (Tick ✓)							
• • •	flight instruction on an airship, FFS, FTD 2/3 or FNF	PT II. (Tick ✓)							
B. Applicants holding	ng or having held an instructor certificate:								
Applicants holding or h (A)(1).	aving held an instructor certificate shall be fully cred	ited towards the requirement of (Tick ✓)							
Name of Approved Sig	natory:								
Signature of Approved	Signatory:	Date:							



AMDT No. 14

Page No **72** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: PRIVILEGES

Applic Name:	ant's		Licence Number:							
7a. IR	7a. IRI EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES									
Specific	require	ements for the MPL course. To instruct for the b	asic phase o	of training	g on an N	MPL cou	rse, the	IRI(A) sł	nall:	
1.	hold	an IR for multi-engine aeroplanes;	((Tick ✓)	Attac		y of the ling	ME IR	
2.	have	completed at least 1 500 hours of flight time in	s.)	Attac		ied copi k pages				
	course	case of IRI already qualified to instruct on ATP(es, the requirement of (b) above may be replace provided for in paragraph FCL.905.FI(j)(3).				Co		TO cour letion	se	
	i) MC	C qualification;		(Tick ✓)	Attach	ı; CCI cour	rse		
3.	,	serving 5 sessions of flight instruction in Phase 3	((Tick ✓)		mpletio	n certific	cate	
	iii) obs	serving 5 sessions of flight instruction in Phase 4		course; (Tick ✓)	qu	alification	on		
	iv) obs	serving 5 operator recurrent line oriented flight to	· ·	ons; (Tick ✓) 🗆	ob rel	servatio	ons of estruction	on &	
	v) the	content of the MCCI instructor course.	(Tick ✓) 🗌					
Attach	approp	priate documentation to this application form	to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation w	vill be re	jected	



AMDT No. 14

Page No **73** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR - IRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applicar Name:	nt's			Licence Number:						
8a. IRI R	REVAL	IDATION								
For revali		of an IRI certificate, the holder s	hall meet the require	ements for reva	lidation o	f an FI ce	ertificate,	in accord	lance with	1
Expiry	Date of	f current IRI certificate:						Provide the documentation listed below		
1a .	in the case of an IRI(A) and an IRI(H), at least 50 hours of flight instruction in the appropriate aircraft category as FIs, TRIs, CRIs, IRIs, MIs or examiners. If the privileges to instruct for the IR are to be revalidated, at least 10 of those hours shall be flight instruction for an IR and shall have been completed in the period of 12 months immediately preceding the expiry date of the FI certificate; (Tick ✓)								rtified co ook page	
1b.	in the case of an FI(As), at least 20 hours of flight instruction in airships as FIs, IRIs or as examiners. If the privileges to instruct for the IR are to be revalidated, 10 of those hours shall be flight instruction for an IR and shall have been completed in the period of 12 months immediately preceding the expiry date of the FI certificate; (Tick ✓)							Attach certified copies of logbook pages		
2.	complete a refresher training as an FI at an ATO or at a competent authority; (Tick ✓)							Copy of A	TO / CA mpletion	
3.		have passed an assessment of odd of 12 months immediately pred				35 in the		Original Assessment of Competence		
	Atta	ch pages 92 - 95 of this appli	cation		(Tie	ck √)		Competence		
Note 1 : I point 3.	For at	least each alternate revalidation	on of a IRI certifica	te, holders sha	all have o	complied	with th	e require	ment in	
-	annroi	oriate documentation to thi	s application for	n to support	the abo	wo or th	ie anni	ication	vill bo re	vioctod
Attacire	appiol			n to support	the abc	ve or th	ιο αρρι	ication (VIII DC TC	Jecteu
8b. IRI F	RENEV	VAL								
For rene FCL.940		an IRI certificate, the holder	shall meet the req	uirements for	renewa	l of an F	l certific	ate, in a	ccordanc	e with
Expiry [Date o	f last IRI certificate:					Provi	de the do listed l		ition
1.	have autho	completed a refresher training	ng as a FI at an A ⁻	ΓO or at a cor	npetent (Tick •	<u>()</u>	Сор	y of ATO comp	or CA co	ourse
	have	completed the assessment	of competence as	required by p	oint FCL	935.	Or	iginal As	sessmen	t of
2.	Atta	ach pages 92 - 95 of this appl	ication	((Tick ✓	´) 🗌			etence	
Attach a	approp	oriate documentation to thi	s application for	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appl	ication v	vill be re	ejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **74** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR - MCCI: ISSUE

6.MCCI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.MCCI) (Initial Issue Only) Note: to be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training										
Training Organisation (DTO	ATO):		Appr	oval No:						
Approval issued by :										
I certify that (name)					has:					
Successfully completed an approved MCCI Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft category.										
AIRCRAFT CATEGORY:										
	A. The course consisted of:									
i) At least 25 hours of teachi		there the applicant wi	ahaa ta ing	otruot:	(Tick ✓)					
ii) Technical training related tiii) At least 3 hours of practic FNPT II/III MCC, FTD 2/3 or purpose. These hours of flig competence as described in	al instruction, which r FFS, under the super ht instruction under s	may be flight instructi	on or MC0 r MCCI no	C instructio ominated by	the ATO for that					
B. Applicants holding or h	naving held an instru	uctor certificate:								
Applicants holding or having (A)(1).	held an instructor cer	tificate shall be fully o	credited to	wards the r	requirement of (Tick ✓)					
State Device Type :										
(FNPT II/III, FTD 2/3, FFS)										
FSTD Qualification No.(s)	1.	2.	3.		4.					
Competent Authority issuing Qualification certificate for the FSTD(s):	1.	2.	3.		4.					
Name of Approved Signatory	r:									
Signature of Approved Signa	tory:			Date:						



AMDT No. 14

Page No **75** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

CONTINUOUS ASSESSMENT (AMC2 FCL.935 Assessment of Competence)
Note: This section shall be completed by the course tutors as the applicable part of the MCCI course is completed and submitted with the application.

Trainees Name:			Lice: Num							
6. CA-1	IN	STRUCTOR ASSESSMENT OF COMP	PETEN	CE RE	PORT	FORM				
Section 1		GEN	NERAL							
Item No.	Descri	iption	Pass (✓)	Fail (✔)	INSTE	RUCTOF	R SIGNA	TURE 8	k DATE	
		The Training and Assessment of instructors t Appendix A to this form "Instructor Compet								
1.1	Safety	Awareness								
1.2		edge, Skills and Attitudes relevant to the fthe MCCI								
1.3		tance of human factors in the man- ne environment and the role of CRM								
1.4	Identif	ication and correction of errors								
1.5	Standa	ard Operating procedures								
1.6	Trainir	ng administration (Training Records etc.)								
Section 2		PRE	-FLIGH	IT BRIE	FING					
2.1	Prese	ntation technique								
2.2	Techn	iical accuracy								
2.3	Clarity	of explanation								
2.4	Clarity	of speech								
2.5	Instruc	ctional technique								
2.6	Use of	f training aids								
2.7	Student	t participation								



AMDT No. 14

Page No **76** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Trainees	Name:			icence lumber:							
			•								
Section 3			FLIGHT	•							
Item No.	Descri	ption			ail ⁄)	INST	RUCTO	R SIGNA	ATURE &	& DATE	
3.1	Effecti	veness of demonstration exercise									
3.2	Correc	tion of errors or techniques									
3.3	Aircraf	t / FSTD Operation									
3.4	Instruc	tional technique									
3.5	Interac	ction with Student									
Section 4 POST FLIGHT DEBRIEFING											
Section 4	1		POST F	LIGHT	DEI	BRIEFI	NG				
Section 4 Item No.	Descri	ption	Pa	ss Fa	DEI ail			R SIGNA	ATURE 8	& DATE	
Item No.	Descri CI Instru	ption ector Applicants should demonstrate g positive aspects of the Assessmer	Pa (' the ability	iss Fa	ail /)	INSTI	RUCTO	onstructiv	e and in	clusive c	le-brief,
Item No.	Descri CI Instru dentifyin	ctor Applicants should demonstrate	Pa (' the ability	iss Fa	ail /)	INSTI	RUCTO	onstructiv	e and in	clusive c	le-brief,
Item No. Note: MC	Descri CI Instru dentifyin Preser	ctor Applicants should demonstrate g positive aspects of the Assessmer	Pa (' the ability	iss Fa	ail /)	INSTI	RUCTO	onstructiv	e and in	clusive c	le-brief,
Note: MC	Descri CI Instru dentifyin Preser	nctor Applicants should demonstrate g positive aspects of the Assessmer	Pa (' the ability	iss Fa	ail /)	INSTI	RUCTO	onstructiv	e and in	clusive c	le-brief,
Item No. Note: MC i 4.1	Descri CI Instru dentifyin Preser Techni Clarity	ctor Applicants should demonstrate g positive aspects of the Assessmentation technique	Pa (' the ability	iss Fa	ail /)	INSTI	RUCTO	onstructiv	e and in	clusive c	le-brief,
Item No. Note: MC 4.1 4.2 4.3	Descri CI Instru dentifyin Preser Techni Clarity Clarity	octor Applicants should demonstrate g positive aspects of the Assessmentation technique ical accuracy	Pa (' the ability	iss Fa	ail /)	INSTI	RUCTO	onstructiv	e and in	clusive c	de-brief,

Student participation

4.7



AMDT No. 14

Page No **77** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Trainees Name:				Licence Number:							
6.MCCI.CA-2.	СО	NTINUOUS ASSI	ESSMEN	IT OF (COMPETEN	ICE – E	VALU	ATION			
Device Type:											
Location:											
Start Date:		Finish Date:									
RESULT	PASS	PASS (Tick ✓)					FAIL				
MCCI APPLICANT	NAME:										
Applicant Signatu	re					Da	ite				
		SI	JPERVIS	SING IN	NSTRUCTO	R:					
I HEREBY CERTIF above names Insti			ssessmo	ent of (Competenc	ies for	MCCI	Instructo	r Privile	ges for t	the
Name: (BLOCK CA	APITALS)										
Signature:						Da	ite				



AMDT No. 14

Page No **78** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

MU	MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR – MCCI: PRIVILEGES									
Applica	ant's			Licence Number:						
7a. M	CCI EX	TENSION OF PRIVILEGES								
	The privileges of the holder of an MCCI certificate shall be restricted to the FNPT II/III MCC, FTD 2/3 or FFS in which the MCCI training course was taken. The privileges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of aircraft when the holder has;									
1.	1. completed the practical training of the MCCI course on that type of FNPT II/III Course completion certificate and the simulator/training device qualification									
Attach	approp	riate documentation to thi	s application for	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation v	vill be re	jected
Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR – MCCI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL										
8a. M	CCI RE	VALIDATION								
		n of an MCCI certificate the a f FNPT II/III, FTD 2/3 or FFS								on the
Expiry	Date of	current MCCI certificate:						Atta	achments	S
1.	FNPT ATO	rs of practical instruction, which II/III MCC, FTD 2/3 or FFS, un for that purpose. These hour ssment of the applicant's compe	der the supervision of sof flight instruction	of a TRI, SFI or n under super	MCCI no	minated l	by the	Compete	Assessmence & tra ecords	
Attach	approp	priate documentation to th	is application for	m to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation v	will be re	ejected
8b. MC	CI REN	EWAL								
Renewa	al. If the	MCCI certificate has lapsed	d, the applicant sha	all;						
Expiry	Date o	f last MCCI certificate:						At	tachmen	ts
1.		completed technical training truct;	related to the type	e of FSTD whe		pplicant Tick ✔)			ach copie ning reco	
2.	FNPT ATO	rs of practical instruction, which II/III MCC, FTD 2/3 or FFS, un or that purpose. These hours o sment of the applicant's compe	der the supervision of flight instruction un	of a TRI, SFI or der supervision	MCCI no	minated			al Assess Competen	

Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **79** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): ISSUE

6.FI(S) DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (SFCL.330 FI(S)) (Initial Issue Only)										
Note: to be completed by the	ne DTO / ATO Head of Training									
Training Organisation (DTO / ATC	D):	Approval No:								
Approval issued by :										
I certify that (name)		haai								
Successfully completed an approved FI(S) Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft category. AIRCRAFT CATEGORY:										
A. The course consisted of:										
On sailplanes, excluding TMGs:										
i) At least 25 hours of teaching a	and learning	(Tick ✓)								
'	I knowledge instruction, including progres	` ,								
iii) At least six hours, of which a r	maximum of three hours may be complete	d in TMGs, or 20 launches of flight								
instruction;		(Tick ✓)								
iv) the elements specified in poir	nt SFCL.325;	(Tick ✓)								
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	s of the FI(S) certificate will include the st six hours of dual flight instruction on TM	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								
B. Applicants holding or having	ng held an instructor certificate:									
(i) Applicants who already hold a Regulation	an instructor certificate in accordance with	Annex III (Part-BFCL) to								
(EU) 2018/395 or with Annex I (Pather requirement in paragraph (A)(art-FCL) to Regulation (EU) No 1178/201 i) above.	1 shall be fully credited towards (Tick ✓)								
1	ertificate, a pilot who holds or has held an e requirements in paragraph (A)(ii) above	` ' ` ' ` '								
Name of Approved Signatory:										
Signature of Approved Signatory:		Date:								

SFCL.350 FI(S) - Restricted privileges - Initial Issue Certificates

- (a) An FI(S) shall have his or her privileges limited to conducting flight instruction under the supervision of an unrestricted FI(S) nominated by the ATO or the DTO for this purpose, in the following cases:
- (1) for the issue of an SPL;
- (2) for extending the privileges of an SPL to additional sailplane or TMG privileges in accordance with point SFCL.150;
- (3) for extending the privileges of an SPL to additional launching methods in accordance with point SFCL.155; and
- (4) for basic aerobatic, advanced aerobatic or sailplane cloud flying privileges or for the sailplane towing or banner towing rating.
- (b) Whilst conducting training under supervision, in accordance with paragraph (a), the FI(S) shall not have the privilege to authorise a student pilot to conduct his or her first solo flight or first solo cross-country flight.



Applicant's

Form. No. ECON.ACW.F FCL.935

AMDT No. 14

Page No **80** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES - FI(S): PRIVILEGES

name:	Number:	
7a. FI(S) EXTE	ENSION OF PRIVILEGES	
LIMITATIONS in	SFCL.350 FI(S) (a) and (b) shall be removed from the FI(S) certificate after the FI	(S) has completed
SFCL.350 FI(S) (c)	at least 15 hours or (Tick ✓) 50 launches of flight instruction covering all phases of a sailplane flight. (Tick ✓) In the case of a restricted FI(S) who complied with point SFCL.330(b)(2), 5 out of those 15 hours may be completed in TMGs, and 15 out of those 50 launches may be replaced by take-offs and landings in TMGs.	Attach Certified copies of logbook pages And Evidence of instruction given
ADDITIONAL S	AILPLANE PRIVILEGES in accordance with point SFCL.150(e);	_
SFCL.315 FI(S) (a)(2)	shall be extended to sailplanes upon application if a pilot has: completed at an ATO or a DTO the training elements specified in point SFCL.130(a)(2)(iv) and at least 15 launches and landings in a sailplane, excluding TMGs; and (2) passed a skill test to demonstrate an adequate level of practical skill in a sailplane, excluding TMGs. (Tick ✓) During this skill test, the pilot shall also demonstrate to the examiner an adequate level of theoretical knowledge for sailplanes, excluding TMGs, in the following subjects: (i) principles of flight; (ii) operational procedures; (iii) flight performance and planning; (Tick ✓) (iv) aircraft general knowledge; and (Tick ✓) (V) navigation. (Tick ✓) (Tick ✓)	Attach Copy of ATO / DTO approval, Course Completion Certificate Certified copies of logbook pages Passed LST form
LAUNCHING M	ETHODS in accordance with point SFCL.155, provided that the applicant has comp	oleted as PIC:
SFCL.315 FI(S) (a)(3)	 (i) in the case of aerotow launch, at least 30 launches; or (Tick ✓) (ii) in the case of winch launch, at least 50 launches; (Tick ✓) The completion of the training as specified in paragraph (a) shall be entered in the logbook of the pilot and signed by the head of training of the ATO or the DTO or the instructor that is responsible for the training, as applicable. (Tick ✓) 	Attach • Copy of ATO / DTO approval, • Certified copies of logbook pages

Licence



AMDT No. 14

Page No **81** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES - FI(S): PRIVILEGES Cont'd

TMG PRIVILEGES in accordance with point SFCL.150(b), provided that the applicant has:								
SFCL.315 FI(S) (a)(4)	 (i) completed at least 30 hours of flight time as PIC on TMGs; (Tick ✓) (ii) completed the training as specified in point SFCL.330(b)(2); (Tick ✓) (iii) demonstrated the ability to instruct on TMGs to an FI(S) who is qualified in accordance with paragraph SFCL.315 FI(S) (7) and nominated by the head of training of the ATO or the DTO; (Tick ✓) 	Attach Copy of ATO / DTO approval, Course Completion Certificate Certified copies of logbook pages Original Assessment of Competence						
	ATIC, ADVANCED AEROBATIC OR SAILPLANE CLOUD FLYING PRIVILEGES IE BANNER TOWING RATING, provided that the applicant:	OR THE SAILPLANE						
SFCL.315 FI(S) (a)(5)	in the case of instruction for basic aerobatic or advanced aerobatic privileges, holds advanced aerobatic privileges in accordance with point SFCL.200(c); (Tick ✓) (ii) has demonstrated the ability to instruct for the relevant privileges or rating to an FI(S) who is qualified in accordance with paragraph (a)(7) and nominated by the head of training of an ATO or a DTO; (Tick ✓)	Attach • Copy of aerobatic rating, • Original Assessment of Competence						
TMG FLIGHT A	F NIGHT, provided that the applicant:	·						
SFCL.315 FI(S) (a)(6)	 (i) complies with the night experience requirement in point SFCL.160(e)(2); (Tick ✓) (iii) demonstrated the ability to instruct on TMGs to an FI(S) who is qualified in 	Attach Certified copies of logbook pages						
	accordance with paragraph SFCL.315 FI(S) (7) and nominated by the head of training of the ATO or the DTO; (Tick ✓)	Original Assessment of Competence						
FI(S) CERTIFICA	ATE, provided that the applicant has:							
SFCL.315 FI(S) (a)(7)	 (i) completed at least 50 hours or 150 launches of flight instruction in sailplanes; (ii) in accordance with the procedures established for that purpose by the competent authority, demonstrated the ability to instruct for the FI(S) certificate to an FI(S) who is qualified in accordance with this paragraph and nominated 	Attach Certified copies of logbook pages Original Assessment						
Attach appropri	by the head of training of an ATO or a DTO. (Tick ✓)	of Competence						



AMDT No. 14

Page No **82** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES - FI(S): RECENCY

Applicant's Name:			Licence Number:								
8b. FI(S) RECENCY											
If the FI(S) certificate holder has failed to complete the instruction flight under supervision to the satisfaction of the FI(S) in accordance with paragraph SFCL.360 FI(S) (a)(2), he or she shall not exercise the privileges of the FI(S) certificate until he or she has successfully											
SFCL.360 FI(S) completed an assessment of competence in accordance with point SFCL.345. (Tick \checkmark) Attach Original Assessment of Competence									t of		
		cise of the privileges of the FI(S) certificat ragraph SFCL.360 FI(S)(a) shall	e, an FI(S) ce	rtificate l	nolder w	ho does	not com	ply with	all the		
SFCL.360 FI (d)	(S)	Complete instructor refresher training at an A during which the holder shall receive theoretic and updating the knowledge relevant for sails and shall pass an assessment of competence to accordance with point SFCL.415(c) the ability required for the issue of an SPL	cal knowledge blane instructor demonstrate to	instructions; (7 an exam	n for refre Tick ✓) iner quali	eshing	approCours CertifiOrigin	e Comple cate al Asses	etion sment		
Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected											



AMDT No. 14

Page No **83** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): ISSUE

6.FI(B) DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (BFCL.330 FI(B)) (Initia Note: to be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training	Issue Only)								
Training Organisation (DTO / ATO):	Approval No:								
Approval issued by :									
I certify that (name)	has:								
Successfully completed an approved FI(S) Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft category. AIRCRAFT CATEGORY:									
A. The course consisted of:									
i) At least 25 hours of teaching and learning	(Tick ✓)								
ii) At least 12 hours of theoretical knowledge instruction, including progresiii) At least three hours of flight instruction, including three take-offs and lar	`								
iv) the elements specified in point BFCL.325;	(Tick ✓)								
v) Additionally, if the privileges of the FI(S) certificate will include the SFCL.315(a)(4) and (a)(6), at least six hours of dual flight instruction on TM	privileges as specified in point								
B. Applicants holding an instructor certificate:									
(i) Applicants who already hold an instructor certificate in accordance with Implementing Regulation (EU) 2018/1976 or with Annex I (Part-FCL) to Rebe fully credited towards the requirement in paragraph (b)(2).									
Name of Approved Signatory:									
Signature of Approved Signatory:	Date:								



AMDT No. 14

Page No **84** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS - FI(B): PRIVILEGES

Applicant's Name:		Licence Number:							
7a. FI(B) EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES									
EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES TO FURTHER CLASSES AND GROUPS OF BALLOONS provided that the applicant has completed									
BFCL.315 FI(B) (a)(2)									
NIGHT RATING	G OR A TETHERED FLIGHT RATING, provide	ed that the ap	plicant h	as					
BFCL.315 FI(B) (a)(3)	received specific training in providing instru ATO or at a DTO;	received specific training in providing instruction for the relevant rating at an ATO or at a DTO; (Tick ✓)							
FI(B) CERTIFIC	CATE, provided that the applicant has:								
BFCL.315 FI(B) (a)(4)	in accordance with the procedures establis competent authority, conducted at least on FI(B) certificate under the supervision and qualified in accordance with this subparagr training of the ATO or the DTO.	hed for that p e hour of fligh to the satisfac	ourpose I nt instruction of a ninated b	tion for t an FI(B)	he who is ad of	relevinsti sess	n lence of vant flig ruction sions ified co gbook p	ht pies	
Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected									



AMDT No. 14

Page No **85** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): RECENCY

Applicant's Name:			Licence Number:						
8b. FI(B) REC	ENC	Y							
	th pa	re holder has failed to complete the instruction ragraph BFCL.360 FI(B) (a)(2), he or she fully							
BFCL.360 FI (c)	(B)	completed an assessment of competence	e in accordan	•	oint BF0 ick ✓)	CL.345.	As	ach Origi sessmen ompeten	t of
		cise of the privileges of the FI(B) certificat agraph BFCL.360 FI(B)(a) shall	e, an FI(B) ce	rtificate	holder w	ho doe	s not con	ply with	all the
BFCL.360 FI((d)	(B)	Complete instructor refresher training at an A during which the holder shall receive theoreti and updating the knowledge relevant for ballo and shall pass an assessment of competence on qualified in accordance with point BFCL.415(the level required for the issue of a BPL.	cal knowledge oon instructors; a balloon to de	instructio (Ti monstrat instruct a	n for refre Ck ✓) e to an e	eshing Caminer	approCours CertifiOrigin	e Compl	etion ssment
Attach approp	oriat	e documentation to this application for	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is app	ication v	will be re	ejected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **86** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR - STI: ISSUE

6.STI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.STI) (Initial Issue Only)											
Note: to be com	pleted by the DTO / ATO Head of Training										
Training Organisation	(DTO / ATO):	Approval No:									
Approval issued by :											
I certify that (name)		haar									
the specified aircraft ca	d an approved STI Training Course in accordance wi										
AIRORAITOATEGO											
 A. The course consisted of: i) The training course for the STI shall comprise at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an STI in an FFS, FTD 2/3 or FNPT II/III, under the supervision of an FIE. These hours of flight instruction under supervision shall include the assessment of the applicant's competence as described in FCL.920. (Tick ✓) □ ii) For applicants for an STI(H), the course shall also include the FFS content of the applicable TRI course. (Tick ✓) □ Applicants for an STI(A) wishing to instruct on a BITD only, shall complete the flight instruction on a											
BITD.											
The privileges of STI	s shall be restricted to the FSTD in which the STI	training course was taken.									
Name of Approved Sig	natory:										
Signature of Approved	Signatory:	Date:									



AMDT No. 14

Page No **87** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: PRIVILEGES

Applica Name:	ant's		Licence Number:						
7a. S	TI EXTE	ENSION OF PRIVILEGES							
		be extended to other FSTDs representing furth application the holders have:	ner types of a	ircraft if i	n the pe	riod of 1	2 month	s immed	liately
	aircra pass	oleted the FSTD content of the CRI or TRI cour aft for which instructional privileges are sought; ed in the FSTD on which flight instruction is to I) be conducted	Tick ✓ I, the app)		of ATO		al,
		on of the proficiency check in accordance with a appropriate class or type of aircraft.	• •	o this An Tick ✓)		• Cours Certif	se Comp icate	oletion	
1.		STIs(A) INSTRUCTING ON BITD ONLY, the page only the exercises appropriate for the skill te					ator/tra	ining de	vice
	cond	lucted, on a CPL, an IR, a PPL or a class or typ	e rating cour	se,		• Fyide	nce of s	unarvie	ρd
		ast 3 hours of flight instruction under the superv r a TRI nominated by the ATO for this purpose,		I, a CRI(/ Tick ✔)	· —		ng giver		cu
		ding at least 1 hour of flight instruction that is suppriate aircraft category.		an FIE ir (Tick ✔		• Passe	ed LPC 1	form	
Attach	approp	priate documentation to this application forn	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation w	/ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **88** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR - STI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applica Name:	int's			Number:						
				,						
8a. ST	I REV	ALIDATION								
		n STI certificate, applicants shate, comply with all of the follo		riod of 12 mo	nths imn	nediately	preced	ling the e	xpiry da	te of
Expiry	Date	of current STI certificate:						Atta	chment	s
1.	have secti appr	conducted at least 3 hours of IR, PPL or class or type rating passed in the FSTD on whons of the proficiency check in opriate class or type of aircraft STIs(A) instructing on BIT cises appropriate for a skill test	g course; nich flight instruct n accordance wit i. Ds only, the pr	ction is cond h Appendix 9 roficiency che	ucted, to to this (1 eck sha	Γick ✔) he appli Annex fo Γick ✔)	cable or the	instru	nce of fli ction give And d LPC fo	ven
Attach a	appro	priate documentation to this	application for	n to support	the abo	ove or th	is appl	ication v	vill be re	ejected
8b. STI	RENE	WAL								
To reneval		certificate, the applicants shall	within the period	of 12 months	s immed	iately pr	eceding	the appl	ication fo	or the
Expiry I	Date o	f last STI certificate:						Att	achmen	ts
	com	olete a refresher training as an	STI at an ATO;					Attach		
	profic	in the FSTD on which flight insciency check in accordance wit be of aircraft.			the app			appro	of ATO val, se Comp	oletion
_		an STI(A) instructing on BI cises appropriate for a skill tes				ıll includ ïck ✔)	e the	Certif	icate	
1.		uct, in the relevant aircraft cat g course,	egory, on a com	plete CPL, IR	, PPL or	class o	r type		ator/trai e qualifi	
		ast 3 hours of flight instruction on the struction of the	•	sion of an FI,		n IRI or ick ✔)	a TRI	 Evide super given 	vised tr	aining
	inclu (FIE)	ding at least 1 hour of flight ir	nstruction superv	ised by a fligl		ctor exa ick ✔)	miner		ed LPC f	orm
Attach :	annroi	oriate documentation to this	application for	n to support	the abo	ve or th	ie anni	ication v	vill he re	iected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **89** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

MOUNTAIN RATING INSTRUCTOR - MI: ISSUE

	OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.MI) (Initial Issue pleted by the DTO / ATO Head of Training	Only)
Training Organisation (DTO / ATO):	Approval No:
Approval issued by :		
I certify that (name)		has:
Successfully completed the specified aircraft ca	d an approved MI Training Course in accordance wit tegory.	th Approved Training Manual for
AIRCRAFT CATEGOR	RY:	
A. The course consis	sted of:	
i) The training course FCL.920.	for the MI shall include the assessment of the applic	cant's competence as described in (Tick ✔)
Name of Approved Sign	natory:	
Signature of Approved	Signatory:	Date:

The MI certificate is valid as long as the FI, TRI or CRI certificate is valid.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **90** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR - FTI: ISSUE

6.FTI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.FTI) (Initial Issue Only)											
Note: to be com	pleted by the DTO / ATO Head of Training										
Training Organisation	(DTO / ATO):	Approval No:									
Approval issued by :											
I certify that (name)		haa									
Successfully completed an approved FTI Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft category. AIRCRAFT CATEGORY:											
 A. The course consisted of: i) 25 hours of teaching and learning; ii) 10 hours of technical training, including revision of technical knowledge, the preparation of lesson plans and the development of classroom/simulator instructional skills; iii) 5 hours of practical flight instruction under the supervision of an FTI qualified in accordance with FCL.905.FTI(b). These hours of flight instruction shall include the assessment of the applicant's competence as described in FCL.920. (Tick ✓) 											
B. Applicants holding	ng or having held an instructor certificate:										
of (A)(i) above. (ii) In addition, application	or having held an instructor certificate shall be fully or ants holding or having held an FI or TRI certificate in owards the requirements of (A)(ii) above.	(Tick ✓)									
Name of Approved Sig	natory:										
Signature of Approved	Signatory:	Date:									



AMDT No. 14

Page No **91** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR - FTI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applica Name:	nt's		Number:						
			•						
8a. FT	I REVALIDATION								
	ation. For revalidation of an FTI certifine following requirements:	cate, the applica	nt shall, withi	n the val	idity peri	od of th	ne FTI cer	tificate,	fulfil
Expiry	Date of current FTI certificate:						Atta	chment	s
1.	50 hours of flight tests, of which preceding the expiry date of the FT		ırs shall be v		e 12 mo ïck √)	onths	instru	ice of fli ction giv	
	5 hours of flight test flight instructio the FTI certificate;	n within the 12 n	nonths preced	-	expiry da Tick ✓)	ate of	Certifie	d copie	
	receive refresher training as an FTI	at an ATO. and		Т)	īck ✓)		Copy of con	ATO co	
2.	at least 1 instruction flight under the FCL.905.FTI(b).	e supervision of	an FTI qualifid		ordance īck ✔)		Evidence	And of supe ing give	
Attach a	appropriate documentation to this	application forr	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is app	lication v	/ill be re	ejected
8b. FTI	RENEWAL								
If the FT	I certificate has lapsed, the applicant	shall							
Expiry [Date of last FTI certificate:						Att	achment	ts
1.	the applicant shall receive refreshe	r training as an F	TI at an ATO	(T	ick ✓)		Attach Comp Certifi	letion	e
Attach a	appropriate documentation to this	application form	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appl	lication w	vill be re	eiected



AMDT No. 14

Page No **92** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ASSESSMENT	OF	COMPETENCE	– FI /	CRI /	IR
-------------------	----	------------	--------	-------	----

Applicant's Name:	s			ence mber:						
	·		•							
	laration by the Instructor Applicant ne role of Instructor and must pass								Compe	tence
Instructor	Applicant Signature :				D	ate:				
	Training and Assessment of instruct A to this form "Instructor Competer			_		-		standar	ds at	
Section 1	TI	HEORE	TICAL KN	NOWLED	GE OR	AL				
Item	Description	Item	1 st	2 nd			Comn	nonte		
No.	-	N/A	Attempt	Attempt			Collin	ieiits		
1.1	Air law									
1.2	Aircraft general knowledge									
1.3	Flight performance and planning									
1.4	Human performance and limitations									
1.5	Meteorology									
1.6	Navigation									
1.7	Operational procedures									
1.8	Principles of flight Training administration (Training									
1.9	Records – course approvals, Aircraft, FSTD approvals etc.)									
	1 0 1 B approvato oto.	1								
Section 2	1 0 1 B approvale cic.	PRE-F	LIGHT B	RIEFING						
	ctions 2 and 3 selected main exe			RIEFING						
				2 nd Attempt			Com	ments		
Note: Sec	ctions 2 and 3 selected main exe	rcises:	1 st	2 nd			Com	ments		
Note: Sec Item No.	ctions 2 and 3 selected main exe	rcises:	1 st	2 nd			Com	ments		
Note: Sec Item No.	ctions 2 and 3 selected main exe Description Visual presentation	rcises:	1 st	2 nd			Com	ments		
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2	ctions 2 and 3 selected main exe Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy	rcises:	1 st	2 nd			Com	ments		
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2 2.3	ctions 2 and 3 selected main exe Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy Clarity of explanation	rcises:	1 st	2 nd			Com	ments		
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4	Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy Clarity of explanation Clarity of speech	rcises:	1 st	2 nd			Com	ments		
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5	Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy Clarity of explanation Clarity of speech Instructional technique	rcises:	1 st	2 nd			Com	ments		
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6	Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy Clarity of explanation Clarity of speech Instructional technique Use of models and aids	rcises:	1 st	2 nd Attempt			Com	ments		
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.7	Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy Clarity of explanation Clarity of speech Instructional technique Use of models and aids	rcises:	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attempt				ments		
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.7 Section 3 Item	Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy Clarity of explanation Clarity of speech Instructional technique Use of models and aids Student participation	rcises: Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attempt						
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.7 Section 3 Item No.	Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy Clarity of explanation Clarity of speech Instructional technique Use of models and aids Student participation Description	rcises: Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attempt						
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.7 Section 3 Item No. 3.1	Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy Clarity of explanation Clarity of speech Instructional technique Use of models and aids Student participation Description Arrangement of demo	rcises: Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attempt						
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.7 Section 3 Item No. 3.1 3.2	Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy Clarity of explanation Clarity of speech Instructional technique Use of models and aids Student participation Description Arrangement of demo Synchronisation of speech with demo	rcises: Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attempt						
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.7 Section 3 Item No. 3.1 3.2 3.3	Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy Clarity of explanation Clarity of speech Instructional technique Use of models and aids Student participation Description Arrangement of demo Synchronisation of speech with demo Correction of faults	rcises: Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attempt						
Note: Sec Item No. 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.7 Section 3 Item No. 3.1 3.2 3.3	Description Visual presentation Technical accuracy Clarity of explanation Clarity of speech Instructional technique Use of models and aids Student participation Description Arrangement of demo Synchronisation of speech with demo Correction of faults Aircraft handling / FSTD Operation	rcises: Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attempt						



AMDT No. 14

Page No **93** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - FI / CRI / IRI Cont'd

pplicant ame:	t's		Lice Num							
Sectio	n 4	MULTI-E	NGINE EX	ERCISE	S					
NOTE:	These exercises are to be demonstrated a	at the asse	ssment of c	competen	ce for F	I for ME a	aircraft.			
Item No.	Description	Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attemp	t		Co	omments	;	
4.1	Actions following an engine failure shortly after take-off									
4.2	SE approach and go-around									
4.3	SE approach and landing									
Sectio	n 5 POS	TFLIGHT	DE-BRIE	FING						
	nstructor Applicants should demonstra dentifying all the positive aspects of the ment.								ive de-	
Item No.	Description	Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attemp	t		Co	omments	3	
5.1	Visual presentation									
5.2	Technical accuracy									
5.3	Clarity of explanation									
5.4	Clarity of speech									
5.5	Instructional technique									
5.6	Use of models and aids									
5.7	Student participation									
Sectio	n 6 O1	THER EX	ERCISES							
Additional Additional	onal demonstration exercises, relate or items from Appendix A – (AMC1 F	ed to the CL.920)	Training Instructor	requirer r Compe	nents etencie	for the a	applicab ssessm	le Instru	ictor ce	rtificat
	Description of Additional Exercises (at Examiner Discretion)	·	1 st Attempt	2 nd				omments	5	
			1	l						



Applicant's

Form. No. ECON.ACW.F FCL.935

AMDT No. 14

Page No **94** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - FI / CRI / IRI Cont'd

Name:					Number:						
Section 7.	NOTIFICATION C	F COMPLE	ETIOI	N OF ASSESSI	MENT OF INST	RUCTO	R COMPE	TENCI	ES		
FLIGHT INSTRU	CTOR EXAMINER'S	(FIEs) or TRE	=	Instructor Ap	pplicant Name	:					
INCLUDE NIGH INSTRUCTION,	ON OF FI/CRI PRIVILE T, AEROBATIC OR T THIS SECTION MAY NSTRUCTOR INSTRU	OWING BE COMPLE	TED								
I hereby certify completion of the Assessment of Competence for Instructor Privileges in accordance with PART-FCL requirements for:											
Aircraft Class or Type: Aircraft Registration or FSTD ID No.: Date:											
Time OFF Blocks:		Total T	ime:								
2 nd Flight (if required to complete this Assessment of Competence)											
Aircraft Class or Type:		Aircraft Registration o FSTD ID No.:					Date:		e:/		
Time OFF Blocks:			Tim	ne ON Blocks:			Total T			T -	
Result by Secti	on (Pass or Fail)	1.		2.	3.	4	•	5.		6.	
Sections for re-	test (Tick)										
			PA	SS							
	ESULT applicable)	PAI	RTIA	L PASS	In th	nis case	please fi	ll in sec	ction 8 & s	see Note	below
(,		FA	JL	See	Note be	elow				
	n the case of a FAI ntil the successful										
	Signature & Numbe					DA	TE				
Examiner Signature & Number DATE/											
Instructor Applicant Signature DATE /											
-											

Licence



AMDT No. 14

Page No **95** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - FI / CRI / IRI Cont'd

Applicant's Name:						Licence Number:						
8. PARTIAL	PAS	S - NC	TIFICATION	О ИС	F COMPLE	TION OF PA	RTIAL P	ASS (2 ⁿ	^d Atte	mpt)		
FLIGHT INSTRUCT ASSESSMENT	TOR I	EXAMINER'S (FIE	s) or TRE		Instructor A	Applicant Nan	ne:					
FOR EXTENSION NIGHT, AEROBAT SECTION MAY BE INSTRUCTOR INS	TIC O	R TOWING INSTE	RUCTION, TH									
I hereby certify co Competence for with PART-FCL re	Instr	uctor Privileges i		ce								
Aircraft Class o Type:	or				Aircraft gistration or STD ID No.:			Dat	e:	/		
Time OFF Blocks: Time ON Blocks:								Total 1	Time:			
		2 nd Fl	ight (if requ	uired t	to complete t	his Assessm	ent of Co	mpetend	:e)			
Aircraft Class or Type: Aircraft Registration or FSTD ID No.:								Dat	e:			/
Time OFF Blocks:				Tim	e ON Blocks	:		Total 1	Time:			
Result by Section	ı (Pa	ss or Fail)	1.		2.	3.	4			5.	6	
	SUL			PAS	SS							
(Tick as	appl	icable)		FA	IL							
		ase of a FAIL: I ful completion o										ne
Flight Instructor S	ignat	ure & Number					DA	TE		/		
Examiner Signat	ture	& Number					DA	TE:			/	
Instructor Applicant Signature							DA	TE:		, , , ,	,	
											/	



AMDT No. 14

Page No **96** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ASSESSMENT	OF	COMPETENCE - TRI / S	ŧΕΙ
AGGLGGIVILIVI	VI.	COMPLICE - IN / 3	, ,

Applicant's Name:		Licence Number:							
	aration by the Instructor Applicant: I understan e role of Instructor and must pass Sections 1 th							Compe	tence
	Applicant Signature :			Da					
Section 1 Item	GENERAL	Pass	Fail	С	ommer	nts			
No.	Description	(√)	(√)			4	l4 A		A 4- 4l-:-
	Fraining and Assessment of instructors should be noted to competencies and Assessment" (see AMC1 FC)	-	si ine p	erio	ormanc	e standa	irus at A	ppendix	A to this
1.1	Safety Awareness								
1.2	Aircraft Technical knowledge								
1.3	Knowledge, Skills and Attitudes relevant to the ro of the TRI / SFI	le							
1.4	Importance of human factors in the man-machine environment and the role of CRM								
1.5	Identification and correction of errors								
1.6	Standard Operating procedures								
1.7	Training administration (Training Records – cours approvals, Aircraft, FSTD approvals etc.)	е							
Section 2	PRE FLIGH	T BRIEFIN	IG						
Item No.	Description	Pass (✓)	Fail (✔)	C	ommer	nts			
2.1	Presentation technique								
2.2	Technical accuracy								
2.3	Clarity of explanation								
2.4	Clarity of speech								
2.5	Instructional technique								
2.6	Use of training aids								
2.7	Student participation								



Applicant's

Form. No. ECON.ACW.F FCL.935

AMDT No. 14

Page No **97** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ASSESSMENT OF	COMPETENCE -	· TRI / S	ኔFI – Cont 'd
---------------	--------------	-----------	----------------------

Name:		Number:						
Section 3	FLIGHT							
Item No.	Description	Pass (✓)	Fail (✔)	Comme	nts			
3.1	Effectiveness of demonstration exercise							
3.2	Correction of errors or techniques							
3.3	Aircraft / FSTD Operation							
3.4	Instructional technique							
3.5	General airmanship and safety							
3.6	Positioning and use of airspace							
3.7	Interaction with Student							
Section 4	POST FLIGHT DEBRIE	FING			(Al	MC1 FC	L.1020 –	- (g))
Item No.	Description	Pass (✓)	Fail (✔)	Comme	nts			
	ructor Applicants should demonstrate the ability to fantifying positive aspects of the Assessment and also							ef,
4.1	Presentation technique							
4.2	Technical accuracy							
4.3	Clarity of explanation							
4.4	Clarity of speech							
4.5	Instructional technique							
4.6	Use of training aids							
4.7	Student participation							
Section 5	OTHER EXERCIS	ES						
Item No.	Description	Pass (✓)	Fail (✔)	Comme	nts			
Additional de	emonstration exercises, related to the Training requi from Appendix A – (AMC1 FCL.920) Inst						te and / o	or items
5.1								
5.2								
5.3								

Licence



AMDT No. 14

Page No **98** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ASSESSMENT	OF COMPETENCE -	– TRI / SFI –	Contro

7.00200											
Applicant's Name:				Licence Number:							
C. NOTIFIC	CATION OF COMPLE	TION OF ASS	SESSMENT	OF COM	PETENCI						
FSTD ID No	o. or Aircraft Registr	ation:									
Location:											
Aircraft Ty	oe:							<u></u>			
Time ON Bloc	cks:	Time O	FF Blocks:			TOTAL	Time:				
Candidate(s) O Training	bserved under	Name(s)				Licence N	lumber	(s)			
(i) PF	□ РМ □										
(ii) PF	□ РМ □										
	pecify Type of Training onducted by Instructor Applicant ick ✓)					AIRCRAFT TRAINING					
RESUI	L T (Tick ✔)	PASS	s _]	FAIL	If result is Fail, repo					
		INS	TRUCTOR	APPLIC	ANT:	1	,				
Signature :			Date:								
Examiner Dec	claration:										
I hereby cer	tify completion of the	e Assessme	ent of Com			uctor Privil	eges fo	or the abo	ove-name	∍d	
Name :				11							
(Block Capita	ıls)										
Signature :						Date:					



AMDT No. 14

Page No **99** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Appendix A - Instructor Competencies and Assessment (AMC1 FCL.920)

No.	Competence	Performance	Knowledge
1.	Prepare resources	(a) ensures adequate facilities;(b) prepares briefing material;(c) manages available tools.	(a) understand objectives;(b) available tools;(c) competency-based training methods.
2.	Create a climate conducive to learning	(a) establishes credentials, role models appropriate behaviour;(b) clarifies roles;(c) states objectives;(d) ascertains and supports trainees needs.	(a) barriers to learning; (b) learning styles.
3.	Present knowledge	(a) communicates clearly;(b) creates and sustains realism;(c) looks for training opportunities.	(a) teaching methods.
4.	Integrate TEM or CRM	(a) makes TEM or CRM links with technical training.	(a) HF, TEM or CRM.
5.	Manage time to achieve training objectives	(a) allocates time appropriate to achieving competency objective.	(a) syllabus time allocation.
6.	Facilitate learning	(a) encourages trainee participation;(b) shows motivating, patient, confident and assertive manner;(c) conducts one-to-one coaching;	(a) facilitation;(b) how to give constructive feedback;(c) how to encourage trainees to
		(d) encourages mutual support.	ask questions and seek advice;
7.	Assesses trainee performance	(a) assesses and encourages trainee self-assessment of performance against competency standards; (b) makes assessment decision and provide clear feedback; (c) observes CRM behaviour.	(a) observation techniques; (b) methods for recording observations.
8.	Monitor and review progress	(a) compares individual outcomes to defined objectives; (b) identifies individual differences in learning rates; (c) applies appropriate corrective action	(a) learning styles; (b) strategies for training adaptation to meet individual needs.
9.	Evaluate training sessions	(a) elicits feedback from trainees;(b) tracks training session processes against competence criteria;(c) keeps appropriate records.	(a) competency unit and associated elements; (b) performance criteria.
10.	Report outcome	reports accurately using only observed actions and events.	(a) phase training objectives; (b) individual versus systemic weaknesses.



AMDT No. 14

Page No **100** of **100** Issue Date: 23/09/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

PAYMENT

Submissions will not be processed unless you are registered on MySRS. Please ensure you have registered and setup your account at https://iaa.mysrs.ie/auth/sign-in before making any further applications.

Please do not send application documents to MySRS, this is to be used for payment methods only at this time.

The current fee can be found under in the Current IAA Fees Schedule' on the IAA website (www.iaa.ie). The issue fee includes the issue of one aeroplane class or type rating. Endorsement of additional rating(s) (e.g. Night rating or additional Class rating(s)) will incur an **additional** fee per rating.

Full details of fees charged and levied by the IAA are published in the IAA Schedule of Fees

M 000 D (N)							
MySRS Reference Number:	IAA -						

An invoice will be generated and sent to your MySRS account/email for secure online payment.

- PLEASE DO NOT SEND CASH -